

INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY JOURNAL



BELIPO'S MISSION STATEMENT

"To build a modern intellectual property system that values and protects the vibrant creative culture of Belize"

CONTENTS

TRADEMARKS:	Page Numbers
APPLICATIONS FOR TRADEMARK REGISTRATION	4 - 58
NOTICES OF PUBLICATION CORRECTION	59
NOTE:	
CFE - International Classification of the Figurative Elements of Marks under the Vienna Agreen	nent (Eighth Edition)

(3RD ISSUE)

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the below-cited applications, should do so in writing no later than the 18th day of March, 2022

MARK: **Arcade**

CFE(8):5.7.13

APPLICATION NUMBER: 15397.19 FILING DATE: 10th June, 2019

PROPRIETOR: Apple Inc., of One Apple Park Way, Cupertino, California 95014, United Sates of America

INTERNATIONAL CLASS(ES): 35 for advertising, marketing, and promotion services; promoting the goods and services of others; retail store and online retail store services featuring online retail services for downloadable and pre-recorded music and movies, online retail services for downloadable ring tones and presentation of goods on communication media, for retail purposes; retail store services featuring computer hardware and software provided via the internet and other computer electronic and communication networks; retail store services featuring computer, electronic and entertainment products in the nature of computer hardware and software and computer software provided via the internet and other computer, electronic and communications networks; subscription services, namely, providing subscriptions to text, data, image, audio, video, and multimedia content, provided via the Internet and other electronic and communications networks; providing subscriptions to downloadable pre-recorded text, data, image, audio, video, and multimedia content for a fee or pre-paid subscription, via the internet and other electronic and communication networks; 41 for development, production, distribution, and presentation of multimedia entertainment content; providing non-downloadable computer games, electronic games, interactive games, and video games; 42 for design and development of computer hardware, software, peripherals, and computer and video games; consultancy in the design and development of computer hardware and software; computer programming.

STATEMENT OF USE: The applicant claims that it has a bonafide intention to use the mark.

DISCLAIMER: Registration of this mark shall give no exclusive right to the use of the word "arcade", separately and apart from the mark as shown.

PRIORITY: Priority claim is on the basis of an application filed on the 7th day of December, 2018 under number 20181023 in Liechtenstein.

AGENT: Balderamos Arthurs LLP, Attorneys at Law, of Charter House, Suite 6, 3 ½ Miles Philip Goldson Highway, Belize City, Belize



MARK: CFE(8):24.17.15

APPLICATION NUMBER: 15505.19 FILING DATE: 29th July, 2019

PROPRIETOR: LATIN FARMA, SOCIEDAD ANÓNIMA, of 4^a. Calle Y 2^a. Avenida "A", lote 18 "A", kilómetro 30.5, Zona Franca, Parque Industrial Zeta, La Unión S.A., Amatitlán, Guatemala

INTERNATIONAL CLASS(ES): 5 for contraceptive pharmaceutical products, namely, hormones for medical purposes [hormonal preparations].

STATEMENT OF USE: The applicant claims that it has a bonafide intention to use the mark.

DISCLAIMER: Registration of this mark shall give no exclusive right to the use of the word "RING", separately and apart from the mark as shown.

AGENT: Morgan & Morgan Trust Corporation (Belize) Limited, of Withfiled Tower, 3rd Floor, 4792 Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize

MARK: ANTFIN

APPLICATION NUMBER: 15983.20 **FILING DATE:** 25th February, 2020

PROPRIETOR: Advanced New Technologies Co., Ltd., of Cayman Corporate Centre, 27 Hospital Road, George Town, Grand Cayman, KY1-9008, Cayman Islands.

INTERNATIONAL CLASS(ES): 9 for apparatus and instrument for scientific research in laboratories: nautical, surveying, photographic, cinematographic, signalling and checking apparatus and instruments, namely, punch clocks, time clocks, neon signs, electronic notice boards, transparency projection apparatus, point-of-sale terminals, exposed camera film; optical, weighing, measuring, life-saving apparatus and instruments; teaching apparatus; apparatus and instruments for conducting, switching, transforming, accumulating, regulating or controlling electricity, namely electric wires, electric switches, and electrified fences, namely electric fences; apparatus for recording sound; disks, magnetic; magnetic data media; magnetic tapes; sound recording discs; mechanisms for coin-operated apparatus; cash registers, calculating machines, data processing apparatus and computers; computer software, recorded and computer programs, recorded in the fields of finance, technology, insurance, information technology, cloud computing, block chain technology, identity authentication, biometrics authentication, data security, computer security, electronic commerce, electronic payments, online trading and data management; downloadable computer software applications for mobile devices and computers, namely, software for financial analysis, planning and management, software for securing and protecting data on mobile devices and computers, software for authenticating user identification, software for controlling access to and communications with mobile devices and computers; downloadable software applications for use with mobile devices, namely, software for use in database management, for use as a spreadsheet, for word processing, for recording, collecting, organizing, storing, archiving, reproducing, searching, retrieving and displaying digital data in the field of shopping, purchasing, communication, product and service reviews, entertainment, health and fitness, lifestyle, media and video, music and audio, photography and social network; downloadable software for processing electronic payments to and from others; downloadable computer software and software applications used in relation to financial services, financial transactions, electronic commerce, electronic payments, foreign currency exchange, trading and brokerage services and investment advisory services; downloadable authentication software, namely, software for authenticating the identity of a payer; computer software applications, downloadable; downloadable instant messaging software; downloadable file sharing software; downloadable communications software for electronically exchanging data, audio, video, images and graphics via computer, mobile, wireless, and telecommunication networks; downloadable computer software for processing images, graphics, audio, video, and text; downloadable computer software to facilitate the electronic transmission of information, data, documents, voice, and images over the Internet; downloadable computer software which allows users to participate in web-based meetings and classes, with access to data, documents, images and software applications through a web browser; downloadable computer software for accessing, viewing, and controlling remote computers and computer networks; downloadable cloud-computing software for deploying virtual machines to a cloudcomputing platform and for managing virtual machines on a cloud computing platform; downloadable cloud-based software for storing and managing electronic data, accessing databases and internet security; computer software for tracking and evaluating customer and personal behaviour in relation to purchasing decisions; downloadable computer software application for use in relation to environmental conservation, climate change and carbon offsetting; online downloadable electronic publications in the nature of magazines, articles, brochures, leaflets, datasheets, informational materials, instructional materials; downloadable electronic publications in the nature of magazines, articles, brochures, leaflets, datasheets, information materials, instructional materials in the field of business, e-commerce, information technology, cloud computing, telecommunications, the Internet, business and e-commerce training, business, sales, marketing and financial management; computer peripheral devices; notebook computers; laptop computers; portable computers; handheld computers; personal digital assistants; personal portable media players; mobile telephones; smart phones; digital cameras; batteries, battery chargers;

computer workstations comprising of computers and computer monitors; computer servers; computer network adaptors, switches, routers and hubs; wireless and wired modems and communication cards and devices, namely, cable modems. computer fax modem cards, external modems, internal modems, modem cables, modems; protective sleeves for laptops; laptop carrying cases; computer bags; fire-extinguishing apparatus; computer hardware and firmware for use in the field of finance, technology, insurance, information technology, cloud computing, blockchain technology, identity authentication, biometrics authentication, data security, computer security, electronic commerce, online trading and data management; satellite-aided navigation systems in the nature of automobile navigation system featuring interactive digital map displays, interactive instructions and user generated information; compact discs featuring music; digital music downloadable from the Internet; telecommunications apparatus, namely, VOIP phones, network telephones, electronic facsimile machines, portable digital electronic device for sending and receiving electronic mails, and instant messaging communication tool in the nature of portable telecommunication instant messaging devices; mouse mats; mobile phone handsets; mobile phone accessories, namely, battery chargers, cases, covers, ear phones, headsets and hands-free calling devices; downloadable video game programs in the field of children's entertainment, drama, action, adventure and fantasy; downloadable computer game software, featuring pictures, motion pictures and movies in the field of children's entertainment, family entertainment, drama, action, adventure and fantasy; downloadable motion pictures and movies in the field of children's entertainment, drama, action, adventure and fantasy; digital music downloadable from internet and wireless devices; alarm monitoring systems; closed circuit TV systems for security and surveillance, namely, cameras; mobile radio and television broadcasting units, namely, transmitting and receiving apparatus for radio and television broadcasting and for long-distance transmission; television broadcasting equipment, namely, video cameras, film cameras, video monitors, flat panel display screens, audio-and videoreceivers, sound recording apparatus, sounding apparatus and machines, computer-controlled apparatus for testing and measuring audio signals and radio frequency signals [not for medical purposes], audio recorders, video recorders, electronic switchers for audio and video signals, cables for the transmission of sounds and images, lights for use with video cameras and film cameras, camera lenses, camera tripods, camera cases, blank videotape, audio mixing boards and video editing computer hardware; film cameras; video cameras; headphones; earphones; speakers, namely, loud speakers; Global Positioning System [GPS] apparatus; downloadable computer game programs, downloadable electronic and video games programs and downloadable software game programs via the Internet; liquid crystal displays for telecommunications and electronic equipment; set top box; remote control for radios, televisions, stereos, computers, video recorders, audio systems and playback machines; computer programs, recorded, for the storage of electronic data and documents and data on hard discs, compact discs, tapes and optical discs; spectacles and sunglasses; electronic digital signboards; magnetically encoded bank credit, debit, cash and identification cards; automatic teller machines, cash dispensers; electronic book readers; toner cartridges, unfilled, for printers and photocopiers; baby monitors; video baby monitors; lens hoods; tablet computers; encoded key cards; 3D spectacles; memory cards for video game machines; wearable computers, smart phones, video display monitors, computer hardware, wearable activity trackers, audio equipment, namely, portable media players, microphones, amplifiers, loud speakers, communications apparatus, namely, digital electronic communication devices, telecommunication apparatus, namely, VOIP phones, network telephones, electronic facsimile machines, portable digital electronic device for sending and receiving electronic mails, and instant messaging communication tool in the nature of portable telecommunication instant messaging devices; wearable computers, smart phones, video display monitors, computer hardware, wearable activity trackers, audio equipment, namely, portable media players, microphones, amplifiers, loud speakers, communications apparatus, namely, digital electronic communication devices, telecommunication apparatus, namely, VOIP phones, network telephones, electronic facsimile machines, portable digital electronic device for sending and receiving electronic mails, and instant messaging communication tool in the nature of portable telecommunication instant messaging devices all for facilitating payment transactions by electronic means and to allow customers to access financial and bank account information and to transact bank business; wearable computers, smart phones, video display monitors, computer hardware, wearable activity trackers, audio equipment, namely, portable media players, microphones, amplifiers, loud speakers communications apparatus, namely, digital electronic communication devices, telecommunication apparatus, namely, VOIP phones, network telephones, electronic facsimile machines, portable digital electronic device for sending and receiving electronic mails, and instant messaging communication tool in the nature of portable telecommunication instant messaging devices all for providing access to wireless communications networks, telecommunications networks and the Internet; downloadable mobile applications for use in operating wearable computers, smart phones, video display monitors, computer hardware, wearable activity trackers, audio equipment, namely, portable media players, microphones, amplifiers, loud speakers, communications apparatus, namely, digital electronic communication devices, telecommunication apparatus, namely, VOIP phones, network telephones, electronic facsimile machines, portable digital electronic device for sending and receiving electronic mails, and instant messaging communication tool in the nature of portable telecommunication instant messaging devices; downloadable computer application software for use in managing wearable computers, smart phones, video display monitors, computer hardware, wearable activity trackers, audio equipment, namely, portable media players, microphones, amplifiers, loud speakers,

communications apparatus, namely, digital electronic communication devices, telecommunication apparatus, namely, VOIP phones, network telephones, electronic facsimile machines, portable digital electronic device for sending and receiving electronic mails, and instant messaging communication tool in the nature of portable telecommunication instant messaging devices all for providing access to wireless communications networks, telecommunications networks and the internet; downloadable mobile applications; 36 for Insurance administration, consultancy, information, underwriting and risk management; financial affairs and monetary affairs, namely, financial information, management and analysis services; clearing and reconciling financial transactions via a global computer network; online banking services and financial services, namely, financial investment brokerage, financial consultancy, financial planning, financial forecasting, financial valuation, financial auditing, financial portfolio management, financial asset management, investment fund transfer and transaction services; credit card services, namely, credit card authorization services, credit card factoring services, credit card payment processing services, credit card transaction processing services, issuing of credit cards, financial administration of credit card accounts, processing and transmission of bills and payments thereof, and underwriting financial transactions, namely, providing insurance for financial transactions; electronic funds transfer services; providing electronic processing of electronic funds transfer and electronic payments; financial services in the nature of billing and payment processing services; real estate services, namely, arrangement and management of leases and tenancy, namely, leasing and management for others of commercial property, offices, office space, residential property, apartments and houses; renting and leasing of real estate; real estate appraisal; real estate valuation, real estate financing, real estate investment; real estate brokerage services; real estate agency services; housing agency services; actuarial services; real estate management and consultancy services; rent collection; rental of offices [real estate]; rental of apartments and fiats; provision of financial information via the Internet; safety deposit and issuing of travel vouchers services, namely, providing vouchers for payment of transportation expenses; capital investments; financial evaluation [insurance, banking, real estate]; financial asset management; insurance brokerage and financial investment brokerage services; financial services provided by telecommunication means, namely, financial investment brokerage, financial consultancy, financial planning, financial forecasting, financial valuation, financial auditing, financial portfolio management, financial asset management, investment fund transfer and transaction services; financial consultancy and advisory services; online banking; banking services provided on-line from a computer databases or the Internet; securities brokerage services, stock exchange quotation services; stocks and bonds brokerage, financial analysis; debit card services in the nature of issuance of debit cards and debit card transaction processing services; charge card services in the nature of issuance of charge cards and payment processing services; cheque payment guarantee services; banking, savings account and investment management services; clearing-houses, financial; business credit verification via global computer information network; electronic credit risk management services; electronic purchase payment and electronic bill payment services; financial accounts payable debiting and crediting services; electronic banking services; issuance of stored value cards, charge cards and debit cards; telephone credit cards services, namely, issuing prepaid telephone calling cards; information services relating to finance and insurance, provided online from a computer database or Internet; debt collection agency for collection of gas and electricity fees; antique appraisal; art appraisal; jewellery appraisal; used car appraisal; providing financial information relating to tax; charitable fund raising; organizing of charitable collections, namely, charitable fundraising services by means of organizing and conducting special events; charitable collections, namely, charitable fundraising services by means of providing individuals with the information and opportunity to make monetary donations to their favorite charity; rental of paper money and coin counting and processing machines; rental of cash dispensers and automated-teller machines; online payment services, namely, electronic processing of credit card transactions and electronic payments via a global computer network; arranging finance for construction projects; promoting the goods of others, namely, providing vouchers for the goods of others; provision of electronic funds transfer services; monetary exchange services, cash dispensing services, namely, automated teller machines services; issuing prepaid debit cards and credit cards; issue of tokens of value; money transfer services; all of the aforementioned services provided by electronic means; consultancy, information and advisory services relating to the electronic transfer of funds; foreign currency transfer services; currency trading; currency dealing, namely, currency exchange and transfer services; brokerage of currency; Financial transactions services, namely, facilitating secured online transactions between buyers and sellers and recording of smart contracts via blockchain; provision of charitable fundraising services in relation to carbon offsetting; brokerage of carbon offsets; financial sponsorship of carbon offset programmes; funding of and financial investment in emissions reduction projects; financial investment in carbon offset programmes and projects; financial investment in emissions reduction funds; provision of loans [financing]); providing temporary loans; consultancy, information and advisory services relating to the aforesaid services; 42 for scientific and technological services, namely, research and design in the field of telecommunication software and hardware design, Internet technology, the design of websites for advertising, software design, and e-commerce software and hardware design, and industrial research and analysis services in the field of e-commerce computer software networking systems; design and development of computer hardware and software; software as a service [SaaS]; encryption, decryption and authentication of information, messages and data; providing user authentication services using biometric, facial recognition, finger print authentication, voice recognition and other types of hardware and software authentication technology for provision of financial services, e-commerce transactions, donations, licensed product tracking and fan engagement; data security consultancy services; computer security services, namely, hard drive erasure, administering digital certificates; computer security threat analysis for protecting data; data encryption services, namely, encrypting confidential information related to financial transactions; authentication of data in the field of financial transactions using block chain technology; providing user authentication services using blockchain-based software technology for cryptocurrency transactions; data authentication via blockchain; computer services, namely, design and development of computer software systems for transmitting information, data, documents and images over the Internet; application service provider (ASP) services, namely, hosting computer software applications of others; application service provider (ASP) services providing software in the fields of web-based conferencing, audio conferencing, electronic messaging, document collaboration, video conferencing, and voice and call processing; providing temporary use of online non-downloadable software for facilitating the interoperability of multiple software applications; providing technical support services, namely, providing backup computer programs and facilities, troubleshooting of computer software problems to end users by means of telephone or global computer network; computer services, namely, creating an online community for registered users to participate in discussions, get feedback from their peers, form virtual communities, engage in social networking, and exchange documents; computer technology advice provided to Internet users by means of a support hotline; computer service, namely, creating indexes of information, sites and resources on computer networks; providing search engines for the internet; design of computers, notebook computers, laptop computers, portable computers and handheld computers; design of personal digital assistants and personal media players for others; design of mobile telephones and smart phones for others; design of digital cameras for others; computer programming; computer systems integration services; computer systems analysis services; computer programming in relation to the defense against virus, namely, computer virus protection services; computer system software services, namely, design and development of online computer software systems; computer software design; computer system design; design and development of webpages for others; hosting webpages for others; hosting computer application software for others for use in searching and retrieving information from databases and computer networks; providing technical information at the specific request of end-users by means of telephone or global computer network; computer software consultancy; computer services relating to customized searching of computer databases and websites; computer and electronic signal coding and decoding, namely, computer code conversion for others; conversion of physical data and documents into electronic media format; testing and evaluation services of the goods and services of others to assure compliance with industry standards; architectural and design services; interior designs of buildings, offices and apartments; providing technical information relating to computers; network information services, namely, providing technical information relating to computers and networks in the field of business and e-commerce; provision of computer security risk management programs, namely, updating of computer software relating to computer security and prevention of computer risks; computer security information, knowledge and testing services, namely, computer security consultancy in the field of scanning and penetration testing of computers and networks to assess information security vulnerability; providing quality assurance services in the field of computer software; computer services relating to certification of business transactions and preparation of reports therefor, namely, the provision of certification services to ensure the security of business transactions and reports therefor; computer security services, namely, enforcing, restricting and controlling access privileges of users of computing resources for cloud, mobile or network resources based on assigned credentials; data encryption services for providing security and anonymity for electronically transmitted credit card transactions; computer security consultancy in the field of data security; computer security consultancy concerning securing telecommunications technology; computerized communication network security services, namely, providing temporary use of non-downloadable computer software for conducting private and secure electronic communication over a private or public computer network; providing information in the fields of Internet, world wide web and computerized communication network security and the secure transmission of data and information; computer security consultancy, namely, consulting services in the fields of Internet security, world wide web and computerized communication network security services, information security vulnerability services; authentication services for computer security, namely, authentication of user identity for computer security; computer services, namely, online authentication of electronic signatures; off-site data backup; electronic data storage; providing technical information on computer technology and computer programming via a website; cartography services; cloud computing; computer services, namely, cloud hosting provider services; providing temporary use of nondownloadable cloud computing software for database management, data analysis, document management, document analysis, project management, project planning, budget management and electronic storage of data; providing temporary use of nondownloadable cloud-based software for storing and managing electronic data, accessing databases and internet security; electronic storage of data; providing virtual computer systems and virtual computer environments through cloud computing; rental of entertainment software; technical research in the field of carbon offsetting; provision of scientific and technological information, advice and consultancy in relation to carbon offsetting and environmental protection; providing technological information about environmentally conscious and green innovations; environmental testing, assessment and monitoring services; scientific research in the fields of environmental protection and conservation; scientific research and provision of scientific information in the field of climate change; scientific and industrial engineering consultation services relating to fuels, fuel and carbon dioxide emissions and environmental issues; scientific and technological services relating to recommendation of courses of action to reduce carbon dioxide emission in a cost effective manner; scientific and technological services relating to management of carbon offset programmes; environmental research, management and protection services; consultancy, information and advisory services relating to the aforesaid services.

STATEMENT OF USE: The applicant claims that it intends to use the mark.

AGENT: Courtenay Coye LLP, Attorneys at Law, of P.O. Box 234, 15 "A" Street, Belize City, Belize



MARK:

CFE(8): 25.1.15,19; 29.1.2

APPLICATION NUMBER: 16120.20 FILING DATE: 13th May, 2020

PROPRIETOR: ENI S.p.A. of Piazzale Enrico Mattei, 1 – 00144 Roma, Italy

INTERNATIONAL CLASS(ES): 4 for industrial oils and greases; wax for skis; lubricants; fuel gas; methane; fuel; dust absorbing compositions; illuminants.

STATEMENT OF USE: The applicant claims that the mark is being used.

PRIORITY STATEMENT: The applicant claims priority on the basis of an application filed on 2nd April, 2020 under number 302020000028012 in Italy

AGENT: Arguelles & Company, Attorneys at Law, of Suite 401, The Matalon, Coney Drive, Belize City



MARK: CFE(8):24.1.3,19

APPLICATION NUMBER: 16455.20 **FILING DATE:** 14th September, 2021

PROPRIETOR: Elizabeth Lyn Vargas, Inc. of 120 Tustin Avenue, Suite C, Newport Beach, California 92663, United States of America

INTERNATIONAL CLASS(ES): 33 for spirits [beverages]; liqueurs.

STATEMENT OF USE: The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

AGENT: Arguelles & Company, Attorneys at Law, of Suite 401, The Matalon, Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize



MARK: CFE(8):26.4.9;27.5.4

APPLICATION NUMBER: 16696.20 FILING DATE: 31st December, 2020

PROPRIETOR: Gruma S.A.B. de C.V., of Rio de Plata #407 Ote. Col del Valle San Pedro Garza Garcia 66220 México

INTERNATIONAL CLASS(ES): 30 for tortillas; wheat flour tortilla, namely, wraps; flat bread; pita bread; naan bread; roti [unleavened flatbread]; pita pockets; flat breads, namely, chapati [unleavened flatbread], piadina [Italian flatbread], Lebanese bread; wholewheat bread; gluten free bread; rolls [bread]; bread bases; bread crumbs; taco shells; tostadas; pizza dough; cornbased chips; tortilla chips; cornbased snack foods; taco seasoning; sauces [condiments], namely, taco sauce; cheese sauce; salsas; bean salsa; spices; dressings for salads.

STATEMENT OF USE: The applicant claims that it has a bonafide intention to use the mark.

AGENT: EPROINT (Belize) Limited, of 7 Craig Street, Belize City, Belize

MARK: NAVICA

APPLICATION NUMBER: 16756.21 **FILING DATE:** 8th February, 2021

PROPRIETOR: Abbott Laboratories of 100 Abbott Park Road, Abbott Park, Illinois 60064, United States of America

INTERNATIONAL CLASS(ES): 9 for downloadable computer software and mobile applications for use in connection with infectious disease testing; downloadable computer software and mobile applications for infectious disease data and information management; downloadable computer software and mobile applications for use in the field of infectious disease testing; downloadable computer software and mobile applications for receiving, storing, displaying, tracking, sharing, reporting, maintaining, managing, monitoring, and analyzing infectious disease data and information; downloadable educational software and mobile applications featuring instruction in the field of infectious disease testing; recorded educational software featuring instruction in infectious disease testing; downloadable mobile applications in the field of infectious disease testing; 42 for software as a service [SAAS] services, and platform as a service [PAAS] services for use in connection with infectious disease testing; software as a service [SAAS] services, and platform as a service [PAAS] services for infectious disease data and information management; software as a service [SAAS] services, and platform as a service [PAAS] services for use in the field of infectious disease testing; software as a service [SAAS] services, and platform as a service [PAAS] services for receiving, storing, displaying, tracking, sharing, reporting, maintaining, managing, monitoring, and analyzing infectious disease data and information; software as a service [SAAS] services, and platform as a service [PAAS] services in the field of infectious disease testing; software as a service [SAAS] services, and platform as a service [PAAS] services for training in the field of infectious disease testing; providing Internet website portals and temporary use of a web-based software application for use in connection with infectious disease testing; providing Internet website portals and temporary use of a web-based software application for infectious disease data and information management; providing Internet website portals and temporary use of a web-based software application for use in the field of infectious disease testing; providing Internet website portals and temporary use of a web-based software application for receiving, storing, displaying, tracking, sharing, reporting, maintaining, managing, monitoring, and analyzing infectious disease data and information; providing educational Internet website portals and temporary use of a web-based software application in the field of infectious disease testing; providing Internet website training portals and temporary use of a web-based training application in the field of infectious disease testing;

STATEMENT OF USE: The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

PRIORITY: The applicant claims priority on the basis of an application filed on 7th August, 2020 under number 81136 in Jamaica.

AGENT: Arguelles & Company, Attorneys at Law, of Suite 401, The Matalon, Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize



MARK: CFE(8): 26.13.25

APPLICATION NUMBER: 16812.21 **FILING DATE:** 1st March, 2021

PROPRIETOR: RE/MAX, LLC, of 5075 S. Syracuse St., Denver, CO United States of America, 80237

INTERNATIONAL CLASS(ES): 35 for franchising, namely consultation and assistance in business management, organization and promotion; franchising, namely, offering business management assistance in the establishment and operation of real estate brokerage offices; creating and updating advertising material; advertising via electronic media and specifically the internet; advertising of commercial and residential real estate; real estate advertising services; preparing advertisements for others; arranging and conducting trade shows in the field of real estate and real estate franchise services; business services, namely, registering, screening and verifying the credentials of third-party vendors, suppliers and contractors on behalf of others; promoting the goods and services of others by providing hypertext links to the web sites of others; providing consumer information in the field of real estate; real estate marketing services, namely, on-line services featuring tours of residential and commercial real estate; real estate auctions; real estate marketing services; 36 for real estate brokerage; real estate agency services; agencies or brokerage for renting of buildings; real estate valuation services; charitable fund raising;

STATEMENT OF USE: The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

AGENT: Courtenay Cove LLP, Attorneys at Law, of 15 "A" Street, Belize City, Belize



MARK:

APPLICATION NUMBER: 16991.21 FILING DATE: 4th May, 2021

PROPRIETOR: ZHONGCE RUBBER GROUP COMPANY LIMITED of No.1 First Street, Baiyang Community, Qiantang New Area, Hangzhou, Zhejiang, China

INTERNATIONAL CLASS(ES): 12 for automobile tyres; tyres for vehicle wheels; pneumatic tyres.

STATEMENT OF USE: The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

AGENT: Courtenay Coye LLP, Attorneys at Law, of P.O. Box 234, 15 "A" Street, Belize City, Belize

MARK: SEAGRAM'S ESCAPES

APPLICATION NUMBER: 16992.21 FILING DATE: 6th May, 2021

PROPRIETOR: Pernod Ricard USA, LLC, of 250 Park Avenue, 17th Floor, New York, New York 10177, United States of

America

INTERNATIONAL CLASS(ES): 33 for alcoholic malt beverages, except beers

STATEMENT OF USE: The applicant claims that it has a bonafide intention to use the mark.

AGENT: Arguelles & Company, Attorneys at Law, of Suite 401, The Matalon, Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize

(2ND ISSUE)

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the below-cited applications, should do so in writing no later than the 15th day of April, 2022



MARK:

CFE(8): 25.1.15,19;29.1.1,8

APPLICATION NUMBER: 7231.10 RE-REGISTRATION DATE: 28th June, 2021

PROPRIETOR: Benzer International Company Limited, of Corozal Freezone, Belize

INTERNATIONAL CLASS(ES): 34 for cigarettes.

STATEMENT OF USE: The applicant claims that the mark is being used.

MARK: PRICESMART

APPLICATION NUMBER: 15311.19 FILING DATE: 3rd May, 2019

PROPRIETOR: PriceSmart, Inc., of 9740 Scranton Road, San Diego, CA 92121, U.S.A.

INTERNATIONAL CLASS(ES): 9 for encoded magnetic cards, namely, membership cards, membership identification cards, and credit cards; **16** for physical credit cards, toilet papers, paper towels; plastic wrap; catalogs in the field of business, professional and personal goods in the nature of office products, equipment, supplies and personal care item; consumer newspapers for advertising business, professional and personal products; plastic and paper shopping bags; **35** for business administration of pharmacy reimbursement programs and services; retail and wholesale bakery shop; retail and wholesale

butcher shop; providing referral marketing services, namely, automobile dealerships through discount programs; retail florist shops; promoting the sale of goods of others via printed publications, product displays, in-store demonstrations, and online electronic communications; advertising for others, namely, rental of advertising space and dissemination of advertising matter via printed publications, product displays, in-store demonstrations, and online electronic communications; distribution of samples and product demonstrations; providing business information to small businesses and consumers relating to office equipment, business publications, marketing, advertising, taxes, insurance, technology, time management, personnel relations and financing via printed publications; catalog and mail order catalog services in the field of office products, equipment, and personal care items; retail pharmacy services; payroll preparation and processing services; monitoring consumer credit reports and providing an alert as to any changes therein for business purposes; arranging for pickup, delivery, and transportation of documents, packages, and parcels via ground and air carriers; retail discount store services, mail order services and wholesale distributorship services for business, professional and personal needs, featuring clothing, toys, sporting goods, exercise equipment, housewares and household goods, detergents, soap and cleaning products, goods for the care of teeth, hair, nails and other personal care products, lawn and garden products and equipment, power and hand tools, automotive goods; furniture, office supplies and equipment, computer hardware, large and small electrical appliances, lighting and electrical supplies and equipment, cameras, consumer electronics, radios, televisions, telephones, luggage, jewelry, watches, clocks, stationery, writing instruments, seafood, candy, liquor and alcoholic beverages, writing instruments, office products; eyeglasses and sunglasses; 40 for printing services; 43 for snack bar, delicatessens [restaurants] and take-out restaurant services.

STATEMENT OF USE: The applicant claims that it intends to use the mark.

AGENT: Morgan & Morgan Trust Corporation (Belize) Limited, of Withfield Tower, Third Floor, 4792 Coney Drive Belize City, Belize



CFE(8):27.5.1;29.1.1

FILING DATE: 12th November, 2019 **APPLICATION NUMBER: 15772.19**

PROPRIETOR: Wilana Oldham, of P.O. Box 453, Belmopan City, Cayo District, Belize

INTERNATIONAL CLASS(ES): 30 for pepper.

DISCLAIMER: Registration of this mark shall give no exclusive right to the use of the word "BELIZE", separately and apart from the mark as shown.

STATEMENT OF USE: The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

MARK: KRISTALON

FILING DATE: 24th March, 2020 **APPLICATION NUMBER: 16041.20**

PROPRIETOR: Yara International ASA, of Drammensveien 131, 0277 Oslo, Norway

INTERNATIONAL CLASS(ES): 1 for chemicals for use in agriculture, industry, horticulture and forestry, aquaculture and animal husbandry, except fungicides, herbicides, insecticides and parasiticides; fertilizers and animal manure; fertilizers and liquid fertilizers based on algae, seaweed, mineraloids or combinations thereof; compost; plant growth regulators for agricultural use; seed treatment chemicals for agricultural use; chemical preparations for the treatment of soil; soil improvement preparations based on algae, seaweed, mineraloids or combinations thereof; seed coating applied to corn, soybeans, wheat and alfalfa seeds to improve stands, seedling health and yield; chemical preparations for use in agriculture, horticulture and forestry, namely, chemical preparations for the treatment of seeds; granulated limestone for agricultural purposes; chemical additives to fertilizers; nitrates.

STATEMENT OF USE: The applicant claims that it intends to use the mark.

AGENT: Courtenay Coye LLP, Attorneys at Law, of 15 "A" Street, Belize City, Belize



MARK: CFE(8):26.11.3,12; 18.3.23

APPLICATION NUMBER: 16042.20 FILING DATE: 24th March, 2020

PROPRIETOR: Yara International ASA, of Drammensveien 131, 0277 Oslo, Norway

INTERNATIONAL CLASS(ES): 1 for chemicals for use in agriculture, industry, horticulture and forestry, aquaculture and animal husbandry, except fungicides, herbicides, insecticides and parasiticides; fertilizers and animal manure; fertilizers and liquid fertilizers based on algae, seaweed, mineraloids or combinations thereof; compost; plant growth regulators for agricultural use; seed treatment chemicals for agricultural use; chemical preparations for the treatment of soil; soil improvement preparations based on algae, seaweed, mineraloids or combinations thereof; Seed coating applied to corn, soybeans, wheat and alfalfa seeds to improve stands, seedling health and yield; chemical preparations for use in agriculture, horticulture and forestry, namely, chemical preparations for the treatment of seeds; granulated limestone for agricultural purposes; chemical additives to fertilizers; nitrates 9 for scientific, nautical, surveying, cinematographic, optical, weighing, measuring, life-saving and teaching apparatus, including apparatus, instruments and sensors for measuring the chlorophyll content in plants; apparatus, instruments and sensors for measuring the fertilizer content of the soil; apparatus, instruments and sensors for measuring of crop nitrogen requirements; apparatus and instruments for measuring fertilizer, varying and distributing of fertilizers; apparatus, instruments and sensors for measuring precipitation; apparatus, instruments and sensors for measuring the content of minerals in the soil; computer data processing software and recorded and downloadable computer software for controlling and regulating the dispersion of fertilizers; equipment for measuring, dosing and mixing of gases and fluids, comprised primarily of downloadable software, electronic control panel, flow sensors, flow meters, flow and pressure switches, pressure indicators; manometer; apparatus for recording, transmission or reproduction of sound or images; blank magnetic data carriers; calculating machines, data processing apparatus, computers; recorded and downloadable computer software, including recorded and downloadable software for measuring of crop nitrogen requirements and recorded and downloadable software for measuring, varying and distributing of fertilizers, downloadable software for measuring chlorophyll content in plants, recorded and downloadable software for measuring fertilizer content of the soil, recorded and downloadable software for measuring the content of minerals in the soil, recorded and downloadable software for measuring dosing and mixing of gas and fluids; apparatus, instruments and sensors for NOx and SOx emission control; apparatus, instruments and sensors for NOx and SOx abatement; recorded and downloadable computer software for measuring dosing and mixing of gas and fluids, recorded or downloadable computer software for NOx and SOx emission control, recorded and downloadable computer software for NOx and SOx abatement; recorded and downloadable computer software for dispensing liquid fuels, fuel additives, chemical additives, petrol and diesel for service stations and their accessories, namely, metering devices, monitoring devices and dosage dispensers; 13 for Ammonium nitrate explosives including Ammonium Nitrate Fuel Oil explosives (ANFO) all for civil purposes; 42 for industrial analysis, research services, scientific services, technological/services, frindustrial analysis and research services relating to measuring the chlorophyll content in plants, measuring the fertilizer content of the soil, measuring of crop nitrogen requirements and measuring, varying and distributing of fertilizers, measuring precipitation, measuring the content of minerals in the soil, NOx and SOx emission control, NOx and SOx abatement; 44 for rental of farming equipment; professional consultancy and advisory services in the field of agriculture, industry, horticulture and forestry, aquaculture and animal husbandry.

STATEMENT OF USE: The applicant claims that it intends to use the mark.

AGENT: Courtenay Coye LLP, Attorneys at Law, of 15 "A" Street, Belize City, Belize

MARK: APP CLIPS

APPLICATION NUMBER: 16389.20 FILING DATE: 30th July, 2020

PROPRIETOR: Apple Inc., of One Apple Park Way, Cupertino, California, 95014, United States of America

INTERNATIONAL CLASS(ES): 9 for computers; computer hardware; wearable computers; handheld computers; tablet computers; transmitters [telecommunication]; telephone apparatus; mobile telephones; smart phones; wireless communication devices for the transmission of voice, data, images, audio, video, and multimedia content; intercommunication apparatus; wearable digital electronic devices comprised primarily of software and display screens for providing access to the internet, for sending, receiving and storing of telephone calls, electronic mail, and other digital data; wearable activity trackers; connected bracelets [measuring instruments]; electronic book readers; computer software, downloadable; computer software for setting up, configuring, operating or controlling mobile devices, mobile telephones, wearable devices, computers, computer peripherals, set top boxes, televisions, and audio and video players; downloadable computer software for application development; computer game software, downloadable; digital media, namely, downloadable pre-recorded audio, video and multimedia content featuring entertainment and information; computer peripheral devices; peripheral devices for mobile telephones, mobile electronic devices, wearable electronic devices, smart watches, smart glasses, earphones, headphones, set top boxes, and audio and video players and recorders; wearable computer peripherals in the nature of keyboards, printers and scanners, projectors, webcams; wearable peripherals for use with computers, mobile telephones, mobile electronic devices in the nature of smartphones, tablets, calculators, handheld game consoles, digital players, digital cameras, digital video cameras, smart cards, audio- and video-receivers; record players; video recorders; accelerometers; altimeters; distance measuring apparatus; distance recording apparatus; pedometer; pressure measuring apparatus; pressure indicators; 3D spectacles; eyeglasses; sunglasses; spectacle lenses; optical glass; optical goods; optical apparatus and instruments; cameras [photography]; flashes for cameras; computer keyboards, computer mouse, namely, trackballs, mouse pads, computer printers for printing documents, disk drives for computers; sound recording and reproducing apparatus; digital audio and video players and recorders; audio speakers; audio amplifiers and receivers; vehicle radios; equalizers [audio apparatus]; sound recording apparatus; earphones; headphones; microphones; television receivers [TV sets] and monitors; radios; radio transmitters and receivers; global positioning systems [GPS] apparatus; navigational instruments; remote control apparatus for controlling computers, mobile telephones, mobile electronic devices, wearable electronic devices, smart watches, smart glasses, audio and video players and recorders, televisions, speakers, amplifiers, home theatre systems, and entertainment systems; computer chips; encoded card readers for credit cards; card readers for magnetically encoded cards; electronic payment terminals; batteries for lighting; batteries, electric; battery chargers; electrical and electronic connectors, couplers [data processing equipment], wires, cables, electronic docking stations, and adapters for use with all of the aforesaid goods; interfaces for computers; protective films adapted for computer screens; covers for smartphones; covers for personal digital assistants [PDAs]; covers for tablet computers; bags adapted for laptops; cases especially made for photographic apparatus and instruments; cases for smartphones; eyeglass cases; sleeves for laptops; cell phone straps; selfie sticks [hand-held monopods]; chargers for electronic cigarettes; electronic collars to train animals; electronic agendas; apparatus to check stamping mail; cash registers; mechanisms for coin-operated apparatus; dictating machines; hemline markers; voting machines; electronic tags for goods; facsimile machines; weighing apparatus and instruments; measures; electronic notice boards; measuring apparatus; wafers [silicon slices]; integrated circuits; amplifiers; fluorescent screens; optical fibers [light conducting filaments]; electric installations for the remote control of industrial operations; lightning arresters; electrolyzers; fire extinguishers; radiological apparatus for industrial purposes; life saving apparatus and equipment; whistle alarms; animated cartoons; egg-candlers; dog whistles; decorative magnets; electrified fences; electrically heated socks; personal digital assistants [PDAs]; heat regulating apparatus; thermostats; electric regulating apparatus; electric light regulators [dimmers]; lighting control apparatus; electrical outlets; electrical switches; acoustic alarms, alarm sensors, and alarm monitoring systems; safety sensors, namely, smoke and carbon monoxide detectors; electric and electronic locks and latches for doors and windows; electronic access control systems for interlocking doors; security surveillance robots.

DISCLAIMER: Registration of this mark shall give no exclusive rights to the use of word "APP", separately and apart from the mark as shown.

PRIORITY: Priority claim is on the basis of an application filed on the 31st day of January, 2020 under number 2020-093 in Liechtenstein.

STATEMENT OF USE: The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

AGENT: Balderamos Arthurs LLP, of Charter House, Suite 6, 3 ½ Miles Philip Goldson Highway, Belize City, Belize

MARK: VARGAS SPIRITS

APPLICATION NUMBER: 16453.20 FILING DATE: 14th September, 2020

PROPRIETOR: Elizabeth Lyn Vargas, Inc., of 120 Tustin Avenue, Suite C, Newport Beach, California 92663, U.S.A.

INTERNATIONAL CLASS(ES): 33 for spirits [beverages]; liquers.

STATEMENT OF USE: The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

DISCLAIMER: Registration of this mark shall give no exclusive right to the use of the word "SPIRITS", separately an apart from the mark as shown.

AGENT: Arguelles & Company, Attorneys-at-Law, of Suite 401, The Matalon, Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize

MARK: VARGAS VODKA

APPLICATION NUMBER: 16454.20 FILING DATE: 14th September, 2020

PROPRIETOR: Elizabeth Lyn Vargas, Inc., of 120 Tustin Avenue, Suite C, Newport Beach, California 92663, U.S.A.

INTERNATIONAL CLASS(ES): 33 for spirits [beverages]; liquers.

STATEMENT OF USE: The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

DISCLAIMER: Registration of this mark shall give no exclusive right to the use of the word "VODKA", separately an apart from the mark as shown.

AGENT: Arguelles & Company, Attorneys-at-Law, of Suite 401, The Matalon, Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize



MARK: CFE(8):26.1.5

APPLICATION NUMBER: 16624.20 FILING DATE: 2nd December, 2020

PROPRIETOR: Apple Inc., of One Apple Park Way, Cupertino, California. 95014, United States of America

INTERNATIONAL CLASS(ES): 9 for computers; computer hardware; wearable computers; handheld computers; tablet computers; telecommunications apparatus and instruments in the nature of apps that allows you to perform tasks quickly; telephone apparatus; mobile telephones; smart phones; wireless communication devices for the transmission of voice, data, images, audio, video, and multimedia content; intercommunication apparatus; wearable digital electronic devices comprised primarily of software and display screens for providing access to the internet, for sending, receiving and storing of telephone calls, electronic mail, and other digital data; smart watches; wearable activity trackers; connected bracelets [measuring instruments]; electronic book readers; downloadable computer software; downloadable computer software for setting up, configuring, operating or controlling mobile devices, mobile telephones, wearable devices, computers, computer peripherals, set top boxes, televisions, and audio and video players; downloadable computer software for application development; computer game software, downloadable; digital media, namely, downloadable pre-recorded audio, video and multimedia content featuring entertainment and information; computer peripheral devices; peripheral devices for mobile telephones, mobile electronic devices, wearable electronic devices, smart watches, smart glasses, earphones, headphones, set top boxes, and audio and video players and recorders; wearable computer peripherals in the nature of keyboards, printers and scanners, projectors, webcams, surge protectors, external hard drive; wearable peripherals for use with computers, mobile telephones, mobile electronic devices in the nature of smartphones, tablets, calculators, handheld game consoles, digital players, digital cameras, digital video cameras, smart cards, smartglasses, television apparatus, audio- and video-receivers, record players and video recorders; accelerometers; altimeters; distance measuring apparatus; distance recording apparatus; pedometer; pressure measuring apparatus; pressure indicators; headsets for use with computers, smart phones, mobile electronic devices, wearable electronic devices, smart watches, smart glasses, televisions, and audio and video players and recorders; smartglasses; 3D spectacles; eyeglasses; sunglasses; spectacle lenses; optical glass; optical apparatus and instruments; cameras [photography]; camera flashes; computer keyboards, computer mouse, namely, trackballs, mouse pads [computer peripheral], computer printers for printing documents, disk drives for computers; sound recording and sound reproducing apparatus; tape recorders; audio speakers; audio amplifiers and receivers; vehicle radios; equalizers [audio apparatus]; sound recording apparatus; earphones; headphones; microphones; television receivers [tv sets] and monitors; radios; radio transmitters and receivers; global positioning system [GPS] apparatus; navigational instruments; remote control apparatus for controlling computers, mobile telephones, mobile electronic devices, wearable electronic devices, smart watches, smart glasses, audio and video players and recorders, televisions, speakers, amplifiers, home theatre systems, and entertainment systems; computer chips; encoded card readers for credit cards and card readers for magnetically encoded cards; electronic payment terminals; batteries for lighting; batteries, electric; battery chargers; electrical and electronic connectors, couplers [data processing equipment], wires, electric, cables, electric, electronic docking stations, and electrical adapters for use with all of the aforesaid goods; interfaces for computers protective films adapted for computer screens; covers for smartphones, covers for personal digital assistants [PDAs], covers for tablet computers, bags adapted for laptops, cases for smartphones, eyeglass cases, sleeves for laptops and cell phone straps; selfie sticks [hand-held monopods]; chargers for electronic cigarettes; electronic collars to train animals; electronic agendas; apparatus to check stamping mail; cash registers; mechanisms for coin-operated apparatus; dictating machines; hemline markers; voting machines; electronic tags for goods; facsimile machines; weighing apparatus and instruments; measures; electronic notice boards; measuring apparatus; wafers [silicon slices]; integrated circuits; amplifiers; fluorescent screens; optical fibers [light conducting filaments]; electric installations for the remote control of industrial operations; lightning arresters; electrolysers; fire extinguishers; radiological apparatus for industrial purposes; life saving apparatus and equipment; whistle alarms; animated cartoons; egg-candlers; dog whistles; decorative magnets; electrified fences; electrically heated socks; personal digital assistants [PDAs]; heat regulating apparatus; thermostats; apparatus for regulating electric current; light regulators [dimmers], electric; lighting control apparatus; electrical outlets; electrical and switches, electric; acoustic alarms, alarm sensors, and alarm monitoring systems; smoke and carbon monoxide detectors; electric and electronic locks for doors and windows; electronic access control systems for interlocking doors; security surveillance robots; 35 for advisory services for business management; interim business management; business management and organization consultancy; business management assistance; business management consultancy; business management of reimbursement programmes for others; administration of consumer loyalty programs; administrative processing of purchase orders; commercial administration of the licensing of the goods and services of others; business consulting services; career planning, placement, and information services; appointment reminder services [office functions]; appointment scheduling services [office functions]; transcription of communications [office functions]; advertising agency services; advertising and marketing, services sales promotion for others and search engine optimization for sales promotion; advertising and marketing consultation; sales promotion services; promoting the goods and services of others; conducting market research; analysis of advertising response and market research data and statistics; creation, preparation, production, and dissemination of advertisements and advertising material for others; providing consulting services in the field of facilitating the planning of media; administration of consumer loyalty programs; arranging and conducting incentive rewards programs to promote the sale of goods and services; computerized database and file management; data processing services; compilation of information into

computer databases; data search in computer files for others; online advertising on a computer network; systemization of information into computer databases; updating and maintenance of data in computer databases; providing business information via a web site; providing business, consumer, and commercial information in the field of advertising, marketing and sales promotion over computer networks and global communication networks; business services, namely, providing computer databases regarding the purchase and sale of a wide variety of products and services of others; compilations of business directories for publishing on the Internet and other electronic, computer and communications networks; retail store and online retail store services in the field of information, advertising, media, entertainment and sales promotion; retail store services provided via the Internet and other computer, electronic and communications networks in the field of information, advertising, media, entertainment and sales promotion; retail store services in the field of books, magazines, periodicals, newsletters, journals and other publications on a wide range of topics of general interest, provided via the Internet and other computer, electronic and communications networks; retail store services in the field of entertainment featuring movies, television programs, sporting events, musical works, and audio and audiovisual works, provided via the Internet and other computer, electronic and communications networks; retail store services featuring computer, electronic and entertainment products, telecommunications apparatus, mobile phones, handheld mobile digital electronic devices, and other consumer electronics, computer software, and accessories, peripherals, parts, and carrying cases for such products, provided via the Internet and other computer, electronic and communications networks; product demonstrations provided in-store and via global communications networks and other electronic and communications networks; subscription management services, namely, providing subscriptions to text, data, image, audio, video, and multimedia content, provided via the Internet and other electronic and communications networks; arranging and conducting of commercial, trade and business conferences, shows, and exhibitions; advisory services for business management; business organization consultancy; professional business consultancy; 42 for design and development of computer hardware, software, peripherals, and computer and video games; consultancy in the design and development of computer hardware and software; computer programming; design of computer databases; electronic data storage; cloud computing services; rental of computer hardware, software, and peripherals; computer software consultancy; computer technology consultancy; consultancy in the design and development of computer hardware; information technology [IT] consultancy; computer security and data security consultancy; data encryption services; technical support services, diagnosing and troubleshooting of computer hardware and software problems, and computer help desk services; creation, design, and maintenance of website for others; website hosting services; computer services, namely, providing search engines for obtaining data via the internet and other electronic communications networks; computer services, namely, creating computer network-based indexes of information, websites and resources cartography and mapping services featuring geophysical maps; providing an Internet website portal allowing users to preview and download electronic books, publications, and other documents; scientific and technological services; industrial design services; computer system analysis; industrial design; research and development of new products for others; research in the field of telecommunications technology; technological research; medical research; medical laboratories; internet security consultancy; providing information relating to computer technology and programming via a website; technological consultancy; telecommunications technology consultancy; website design consultancy.

STATEMENT OF USE: The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to ue the mark.

PRIORITY: Priority claim is on the basis of ana pplication filed on the 3rd day of June, 2020 under number 80550 in Jamaica.

AGENT: Balderamos Arthurs LLP, Attorneys at Law, of Charter House, Suite 6, 3 ½ Miles Philip Goldson Highway, Belize City, Belize

MARK: DECAKILA

APPLICATION NUMBER: 16651.20 FILING DATE: 10th December, 2020

PROPRIETOR: CHONGQING AMITY MACHINERY CO., LTD., of No. 200 ZHONGSHAN 2 ROAD, YUZHONG DISTRICT CHONGQING 400014, CHINA

INTERNATIONAL CLASS(ES): 11 for electric lamps; lighting apparatus and installations; lights for vehicles; germicidal lamps for purifying air; cooking apparatus and installations; electric cooking utensils; bread toasters; gas burners; griddles [cooking appliances]; kitchen ranges [ovens]; electric autoclaves for cooking; electric heaters for feeding bottles; electric

coffee percolators; electric deep fryers; electric kettles; microwave ovens [cooking apparatus]; electric appliances for making yogurt; electric food steamers; heating and cooling apparatus for dispensing hot and cold beverages; air fryers; electric soya milk making machines; empty coffee capsules for electric coffee machines; cooling appliances and installations; refrigerating appliances and installations; air-conditioning installations; refrigerating cabinets; ice machines and apparatus; air purifying apparatus and machines; fans [air-conditioning]; air reheaters; air driers; air sterilisers; gas condensers, other than parts of machines; fabric steamers; humidifiers; hair driers; electric hair dryers; extractor hoods for kitchens; electric heating apparatus; taps for pipes and pipelines; anti-splash tap nozzles; fountains; water intake apparatus; pipes [parts of sanitary installations]; automatic watering installations; bath installations; sanitary apparatus and installations; water purification installations; water filtering apparatus; disinfectant apparatus; electric radiators; electrically heated clothing; 21 for containers for household or kitchen use; kitchen utensils; non-electric cooking utensils; basins in the nature of bowls; serving bowls; plates; non-electric kettles; glass jars; earthenware jars; porcelain ware for household purposes, namely jugs and pots; tableware, other than knives, forks and spoons; ceramics for household purposes; drinking vessels; toilet utensils; sprinklers; drying racks for laundry; mop wringer buckets; watering cans; dustbins; toothbrushes; electric toothbrushes; thermally insulated containers for food; insect traps; hand-operated cleaning instruments; mops; steel wool for cleaning; 35 for advertising; online advertising on a computer network; business management assistance; organization of exhibitions for commercial or advertising purposes; commercial administration of the licensing of the goods and services of others; import-export agency services; sales promotion for others; procurement services for others [purchasing goods and services for other businesses]; personnel management consultancy; administrative services for the relocation of businesses; systemization of information into computer databases; rental of sales stands; marketing; provision of an online marketplace for buyers and sellers of goods and services.

STATEMENT OF USE: The applicant claims that it intends to use the mark.

AGENT: Dujon & Dujon, Attorneys at Law, of 24 Tangerine Street, Belmopan City, Belize

MARK: ONLYFANS

APPLICATION NUMBER: 16661.20 FILING DATE: 17th December, 2020

PROPRIETOR: FENIX INTERNATIONAL LIMITED, of 4th Floor, Imperial House, 8 Kean Street London WC2B 4AS, United Kingdom

INTERNATIONAL CLASS(ES): 9 for downloadable computer software for enabling transmission of photographs; downloadable computer software for the collection, organizing, transmission, storage and sharing of data and information; downloadable computer software which facilitates online access services for social networking, building social networking applications and for allowing data retrieval, upload, download, access and management; downloadable computer software to enable uploading, downloading, accessing, posting, displaying, tagging, blogging, streaming, linking, sharing or otherwise providing electronic media or information via computer and communication networks; downloadable computer software platforms for application development and database management; 35 for online subscription services, namely, arranging subscriptions of the online publications of others for the purpose of allowing individuals to subscribe and access content uploaded by members of the service for entertainment purposes; 38 for consulting in the field of telecommunication services, namely, transmission of voice, data, and documents via telecommunications networks; providing access to interactive communication blog websites on the Internet; providing Internet chatrooms; telecommunications services, namely, electronic transmission of data, messages, graphics, images and information by electronic networks; peer-to-peer photo sharing services, namely, electronic transmission of digital photo files among internet users; providing access to computer, electronic and online databases; providing online forums for communication on topics of user interest; providing online chat rooms and electronic bulletin boards for transmission of messages among users in the field of general interest; internet broadcasting services over computer or other communication networks, namely, uploading, posting, displaying, tagging, and electronically transmitting data, information, messages, graphics, and images; photo sharing and data sharing services, namely, electronic transmission of digital photo files, videos, audio visual content and data among internet and mobile device users; electronic exchange of messages being electronic message transmission via chat lines, chatrooms and Internet forums; video-on- demand transmission services; video broadcasting; providing telecommunication internet access to a web site that gives users the ability to upload photographs; 41 for providing entertainment services, namely, providing entertainment services in the nature of a website featuring non-downloadable video, photographs, images, audio, and text through a website and via a global computer network in the field of adult entertainment; providing entertainment services in the fields of social and community interest groups, namely, providing an online computer database featuring entertainment information regarding eservice; publication of electronic journals and web logs featuring user generated or specified content in relation to entertainment purposes; electronic publishing services for others, namely, publication of text and graphic works on CD, DVD, online in the field of adult entertainment; 42 for technical support services, namely, providing help desk services in the field of computer software, namely, providing users with instructions and advice on the use of downloadable computer software, provided online and via e-mail; computer services, namely, providing an interactive website featuring technology that allows users to manage their online photograph and social networking accounts; providing online non-downloadable software for displaying and sharing user location data, photographs and images, and for searching for and locating other users and places and interacting therewith; updating of internet webpages for others; computer software design services; computer system design; installation and maintenance of computer software for Internet access; rental and maintenance of server memory space and server hosting for websites, for others; providing and rental of electronic memory space on the Internet.

STATEMENT OF USE: The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

AGENT: Courtenay Coye LLP, Attorneys at Law, of 15 "A" Street, Belize City, Belize



MARK:

CFE(8):27.5.4;29.1.4

APPLICATION NUMBER: 16662.20 FILING DATE: 17th December, 2020

PROPRIETOR: FENIX INTERNATIONAL LIMITED, of 4th Floor, Imperial House, 8 Kean Street London WC2B 4AS, United Kingdom

INTERNATIONAL CLASS(ES): 9 for downloadable computer software for enabling transmission of photographs; downloadable computer software for the collection, organizing, transmission, storage and sharing of data and information; downloadable computer software which facilitates online access services for social networking, building social networking applications and for allowing data retrieval, upload, download, access and management; downloadable computer software to enable uploading, downloading, accessing, posting, displaying, tagging, blogging, streaming, linking, sharing or otherwise providing electronic media or information via computer and communication networks; downloadable computer software platforms for application development and database management; 35 for online subscription services, namely, arranging subscriptions of the online publications of others for the purpose of allowing individuals to subscribe and access content uploaded by members of the service for entertainment purposes; 38 for consulting in the field of telecommunication services, namely, transmission of voice, data, and documents via telecommunications networks; providing access to interactive communication blog websites on the Internet; providing Internet chatrooms; telecommunications services, namely, electronic transmission of data, messages, graphics, images and information by electronic networks; peer-to-peer photo sharing services, namely, electronic transmission of digital photo files among internet users; providing access to computer, electronic and online databases; providing online forums for communication on topics of user interest; providing online chat rooms and electronic bulletin boards for transmission of messages among users in the field of general interest; internet broadcasting services over computer or other communication networks, namely, uploading, posting, displaying, tagging, and electronically transmitting data, information, messages, graphics, and images; photo sharing and data sharing services, namely, electronic transmission of digital photo files, videos, audio visual content and data among internet and mobile device users; electronic exchange of messages being electronic message transmission via chat lines, chatrooms and Internet forums; video-on- demand transmission services; video broadcasting; providing telecommunication internet access to a web site that gives users the ability to upload photographs; 41 for providing entertainment services, namely, providing entertainment services in the nature of a website featuring non-downloadable video, photographs, images, audio, and text through a website and via a global computer network in the field of adult entertainment; providing entertainment services in the fields of social and community interest groups, namely, providing an online computer database featuring entertainment information regarding eservice; publication of electronic journals and web logs featuring user generated or specified content in relation to entertainment purposes; electronic publishing services for others, namely, publication of text and graphic works on CD, DVD, online in the field of adult entertainment; 42 for technical support services, namely, providing help desk services in the field of computer software, namely, providing users with instructions and advice on the use of downloadable computer software, provided online and via e-mail; computer services, namely, providing an interactive website featuring technology that allows users to manage their online photograph and social networking accounts; providing online non-downloadable software for displaying and sharing user location data, photographs and images, and for searching for and locating other users and places and interacting therewith; updating of internet webpages for others; computer software design services; computer system design; installation and maintenance of computer software for Internet access; rental and maintenance of server memory space and server hosting for websites, for others; providing and rental of electronic memory space on the Internet.

STATEMENT OF USE: The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

MARK: TikTok

APPLICATION NUMBER: 16663.20 FILING DATE: 18th December, 2020

PROPRIETOR: TikTok Ltd., of P.O. Box 31119 Grand Pavilion, Hibiscus Way, 802 West Bay Road, Grand Cayman, KY1-1205, Cayman Islands

INTERNATIONAL CLASS(ES): 9 for computer software platforms, recorded or downloadable; computer software, recorded; computer software applications, downloadable; downloadable, computer game software; computer game software, recorded; downloadable emoticons for mobile phones; downloadable graphics for mobile phones; downloadable image files; downloadable music files; downloadable ring tones for mobile phones; computer operating programs, recorded; computer programs, downloadable; computer programs, recorded; electronic publications, downloadable; electronic sheet music, downloadable; downloadable computer software for manipulating digital audio information for use in audio media applications; downloadable computer software to enhance the audio-visual capabilities of multimedia applications, namely, for the integration of text, audio, graphics, still images, and moving pictures; downloadable computer software for use in the safeguarding of digital files, including audio, video, text, binary, still images, graphics and multimedia files; downloadable software application for downloading DVR-recorded content for viewing on smartphones [downloadable DVR sideloading software]; covers for smartphones; cases for smartphones; protective cases for smartphones; selfie sticks [hand-held monopods]; smartphone mounts; mobile phones; mobile phone straps; batteries electric; battery chargers; USB cables; earphones; headphones; wireless headsets for smartphones; headsets for use with computers; headsets for cellular or mobile phones; hands-free headsets for cell phones; protective films adapted for smartphones; mobile telephone accessories, namely, belt clips, stands adapted for mobile phones, chargers for smart phones; fridge magnets; blank digital storage media; decorative magnets; alarms, namely, fire alarms, sound alarms, access control and alarm monitoring systems, electric alarm bells, control panels [electricity], radios incorporating alarm clocks, alarm clocks; sunglasses; optical apparatus and instruments; video screens; 42 for computer software design; maintenance of computer software; software development in the framework of software publishing; updating of computer software; user authentication services using single sign-on technology for online software applications; electronic data storage; creating and designing website-based indexes of information for others [information technology services]; creating and maintaining web sites for others; providing information relating to computer technology and programming via a web site; conversion of data or documents from physical to electronic media; web site design consultancy; providing a web site that gives computer users the ability to upload, exchange and share photos, videos and video logs; computer services, namely, interactive hosting services which allow the users to publish and share their own content and images on-line; computer programming; computer software design; electronic data storage; software as a service [SaaS]; cloud computing; providing a web site for the electronic storage of digital photographs and videos; hosting digital content on the internet; providing a website featuring technology that enables users to upload and share user-generated videos on a wide variety of topics and subjects; hosting computer sites [web sites]; business card design.

STATEMENT OF USE: The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.



MARK: CFE(8):26.13.25

APPLICATION NUMBER: 16664.20 FILING DATE: 18th December, 2020

PROPRIETOR: TikTok Ltd., of P.O. Box 31119 Grand Pavilion, Hibiscus Way, 802 West Bay Road, Grand Cayman, KY1-1205, Cayman Islands

INTERNATIONAL CLASS(ES): 9 for computer software platforms, recorded or downloadable; computer software, recorded; computer software applications, downloadable; downloadable, computer game software; computer game software, recorded; downloadable emoticons for mobile phones; downloadable graphics for mobile phones; downloadable image files; downloadable music files; downloadable ring tones for mobile phones; computer operating programs, recorded; computer programs, downloadable; computer programs, recorded; electronic publications, downloadable; electronic sheet music, downloadable; downloadable computer software for manipulating digital audio information for use in audio media applications; downloadable computer software to enhance the audio-visual capabilities of multimedia applications, namely, for the integration of text, audio, graphics, still images, and moving pictures; downloadable computer software for use in the safeguarding of digital files, including audio, video, text, binary, still images, graphics and multimedia files; downloadable software application for downloading DVR-recorded content for viewing on smartphones [downloadable DVR sideloading software]; covers for smartphones; cases for smartphones; protective cases for smartphones; selfie sticks [hand-held monopods]; smartphone mounts; mobile phones; mobile phone straps; batteries electric; battery chargers; USB cables; earphones; headphones; wireless headsets for smartphones; headsets for use with computers; headsets for cellular or mobile phones; hands-free headsets for cell phones; protective films adapted for smartphones; mobile telephone accessories, namely, belt clips, stands adapted for mobile phones, chargers for smart phones; fridge magnets; blank digital storage media; decorative magnets; alarms, namely, fire alarms, sound alarms, access control and alarm monitoring systems, electric alarm bells, control panels [electricity], radios incorporating alarm clocks, alarm clocks; sunglasses; optical apparatus and instruments; video screens; 42 for computer software design; maintenance of computer software; software development in the framework of software publishing; updating of computer software; user authentication services using single sign-on technology for online software applications; electronic data storage; creating and designing website-based indexes of information for others [information technology services]; creating and maintaining web sites for others; providing information relating to computer technology and programming via a web site; conversion of data or documents from physical to electronic media; web site design consultancy; providing a web site that gives computer users the ability to upload, exchange and share photos, videos and video logs; computer services, namely, interactive hosting services which allow the users to publish and share their own content and images on-line; computer programming; computer software design; electronic data storage; software as a service [SaaS]; cloud computing; providing a web site for the electronic storage of digital photographs and videos; hosting digital content on the internet; providing a website featuring technology that enables users to upload and share user-generated videos on a wide variety of topics and subjects; hosting computer sites [web sites]; business card design.

STATEMENT OF USE: The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

AGENT: Barrow & Williams LLP, Attorneys at Law, of Equity House, 84 Albert Street, Belize City, Belize



MARK: CFE(8):26.13.25

APPLICATION NUMBER: 16707.21 FILING DATE: 13th January, 2021

PROPRIETOR: PUMA ENERGY INTERNATIONAL SA, of Rue de Jargonnant 1, 1207 GENEVA, Switzerland

INTERNATIONAL CLASS(ES): 9 for downloadable computer application software for mobile phones, electronic tablets, laptops and office computers, namely, software for enabling customer participation in loyalty and rewards programs; downloadable computer application software for mobile phones, electronic tablets, laptops and office computers, namely, software for enabling the payment of fuels, lubricants, automotive products, convenience stores goods, recharging of electric vehicles, car wash stations, in the context of loyalty and rewards programs; encoded magnetic cards and encoded electronic chip cards for enabling customer participation in loyalty and reward programs; 16 for printed publications; books; magazines [periodicals]; pamphlets; prospectuses; printed vouchers; printed coupon books; non-magnetically encoded blank loyalty and reward cards; 35 for advertising; sales promotion for others; business administration of consumer loyalty programs, namely, organizing and managing commercial customer loyalty operations; promoting the goods and services of others by means of the issuance of loyalty rewards cards; business services, namely participation in loyalty and rewards programs via a software application for mobile devices obtaining benefits and rewards; providing incentive award programs through issuance and processing of loyalty points for purchase of a company's goods and services; 36 for prepaid and payment card services and other cards for financial use and financial services relating thereto; financial services, namely, providing credit, debit and payment card services for customer loyalty and reward programs; loyalty program payment processing services, namely, enabling the payment of fuels, charging of electric vehicles, lubricants, automobile products, articles of convenience stores, car wash stations, as loyalty and reward programs.

PRIORITY: Priority claim is on the basis of an application filed on the 19th day of August, 2020 under number 11564/2020 in Switzerland.

STATEMENT OF USE: The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

AGENT: Arguelles & Company, Attorneys at Law, of Suite 401, The Matalon, Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize



MARK:

CFE(8):26.11.3,11

APPLICATION NUMBER: 16739.21 FILING DATE: 28th January, 2021

PROPRIETOR: Apple Inc., of One Apple Park Way, Cupertino, California. 95014, United States of America

INTERNATIONAL CLASS(ES): 9 for computers; computer hardware; wearable computers; handheld computers; tablet computers; telecommunications apparatus and instruments in the nature of apps that allows you to perform tasks quickly; telephone apparatus; mobile telephones; smart phones; wireless communication devices for the transmission of voice, data, images, audio, video, and multimedia content; intercommunication apparatus; transmitters [telecommunication]; wearable digital electronic devices comprised primarily of software and display screens for providing access to the internet, for sending, receiving and storing of telephone calls, electronic mail, and other digital data; smart watches; wearable activity trackers; connected bracelets [measuring instruments]; electronic book readers; downloadable computer software; downloadable computer software for setting up, configuring, operating or controlling mobile devices, mobile telephones, wearable devices, computers, computer peripherals, set top boxes, televisions, and audio and video players; downloadable computer software for application development; computer game software, downloadable; digital media, namely, downloadable pre-recorded audio, video and multimedia content featuring entertainment and information; computer peripheral devices; peripheral devices for mobile telephones, mobile electronic devices, wearable electronic devices, smart watches, smart glasses, earphones, headphones, set top boxes, and audio and video players and recorders; wearable computer peripherals in the nature of keyboards, printers and scanners, projectors, webcams, surge protectors, external hard drive; wearable peripherals for use with

computers, mobile telephones in the nature of smartphones, tablets, calculators, handheld game consoles, digital players, digital cameras, digital video cameras, smart cards; accelerometers; altimeters; distance measuring apparatus; distance recording apparatus; pedometer; pressure measuring apparatus; pressure indicators; monitors [computer hardware], wearable video display monitors, screens [photography], video screens and headsets for use with computers, smart phones, mobile electronic devices, wearable electronic devices, smart watches, televisions, and audio and video players and recorders; smart glasses; 3D spectacles; eyeglasses; sunglasses; spectacle lenses; optical glass; optical apparatus and instruments; cameras [photography]; camera flashes; computer keyboards, computer mouse, namely, trackballs, mouse pads [computer peripheral], computer printers for printing documents, disk drives for computers; sound recording and sound reproducing apparatus; audioand video-receivers; record players; tape recorders; video recorders; audio speakers; audio amplifiers and receivers; vehicle radios; equalizers [audio apparatus]; sound recording apparatus; earphones; headphones; microphones; television receivers [tv sets] and monitors; radios; radio transmitters and receivers; Global Positioning System [GPS] apparatus; navigational instruments; remote control apparatus for controlling computers, mobile telephones, mobile electronic devices, wearable electronic devices, smart watches, smart glasses, audio and video players and recorders, televisions, speakers, amplifiers, home theatre systems, and entertainment systems; computer chips; encoded card readers for credit cards; card readers for magnetically encoded cards; electronic payment terminals; batteries for lighting; batteries, electric; battery chargers; electrical and electronic connectors, couplers [data processing equipment], wires, electric, cables, electric, electronic docking stations, and electrical adapters for use with all of the aforesaid goods; interfaces for computers; protective films adapted for computer screens; covers for smartphones; covers for personal digital assistants [PDAs]; covers for tablet computers; bags adapted for laptops; cases for smartphones; eyeglass cases; sleeves for laptops; cell phone straps; selfie sticks [hand-held monopods]; chargers for electronic cigarettes; electronic collars to train animals; electronic agendas; apparatus to check stamping mail; cash registers; mechanisms for coin-operated apparatus; dictating machines; hemline markers; voting machines; electronic tags for goods; facsimile machines; weighing apparatus and instruments; measures; electronic notice boards; measuring apparatus; wafers [silicon slices]; integrated circuits; amplifiers; fluorescent screens; optical fibers [light conducting filaments]; electric installations for the remote control of industrial operations; lightning arresters; electrolysers; fire extinguishers; radiological apparatus for industrial purposes; life saving apparatus and equipment; whistle alarms; animated cartoons; egg-candlers; dog whistles; decorative magnets; electrified fences; electrically heated socks; personal digital assistants [PDAs]; heat regulating apparatus; thermostats; apparatus for regulating electric current; light regulators [dimmers], electric; lighting control apparatus; electrical outlets; switches, electric; acoustic alarms, alarm sensors, and alarm monitoring systems; smoke and carbon monoxide detectors; electric and electronic locks for doors and windows; electronic access control systems for interlocking doors; security surveillance robots; 42 for design and development of computer hardware, software, peripherals, and computer and video games; consultancy in the design and development of computer hardware and software; computer programming; design of computer databases; electronic data storage; cloud computing services; rental of computer hardware, software, and peripherals; providing an online non-downloadable Internet-based system application featuring technology enabling users to perform tasks such as renting a bike, paying for parking, or ordering food at home quickly; computer software consultancy; computer technology consultancy; consultancy in the design and development of computer hardware; information technology [IT] consultancy; computer security and data security consultancy; data encryption services; technical support services, diagnosing and troubleshooting of computer hardware and software problems, and computer help desk services; creation, design, and maintenance of website for others; website hosting services; computer services, namely, providing search engines for obtaining data via the internet and other electronic communications networks; computer services, namely, creating computer network-based indexes of information, websites and resources; cartography and mapping services featuring geophysical maps; providing an Internet website portal allowing users to preview and download electronic books, publications, and other documents; scientific and technological services; industrial design services; computer system analysis; industrial design; research and development of new products for others; research in the field of telecommunications technology; technological research; medical research; medical laboratories; internet security consultancy; providing information relating to computer/technology and programming via a website; technological consultancy; telecommunications technology consultancy; website design consultancy relating to all the aforesaid.

DISCLAIMER: Registration of this mark shall give no exclusive right to the use of the words "App Clip", separately and apart from the mark as shown.

STATEMENT OF USE: The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

PRIORITY: Priority claim is on the basis of an application filed on the 17th day of November, 2020 under number 81992 in Jamaica.

AGENT: Balderamos Arthurs LLP, Attorneys at Law, of Charter House, Suite 6, 3 ½ Miles Philip Goldson Highway, Belize City, Belize



MARK: **App Clip CFE(8):**26.11.3,11

APPLICATION NUMBER: 16740.21 FILING DATE: 28th January, 2021

PROPRIETOR: Apple Inc., of One Apple Park Way, Cupertino, California. 95014, United States of America

INTERNATIONAL CLASS(ES): 9 for computers; computer hardware; wearable computers; handheld computers; tablet computers; telecommunications apparatus and instruments in the nature of apps that allows you to perform tasks quickly; telephone apparatus; mobile telephones; smart phones; wireless communication devices for the transmission of voice, data, images, audio, video, and multimedia content; intercommunication apparatus; transmitters [telecommunication]; wearable digital electronic devices comprised primarily of software and display screens for providing access to the internet, for sending, receiving and storing of telephone calls, electronic mail, and other digital data; smart watches; wearable activity trackers; connected bracelets [measuring instruments]; electronic book readers; downloadable computer software; downloadable computer software for setting up, configuring, operating or controlling mobile devices, mobile telephones, wearable devices, computers, computer peripherals, set top boxes, televisions, and audio and video players; downloadable computer software for application development; computer game software, downloadable; digital media, namely, downloadable pre-recorded audio, video and multimedia content featuring entertainment and information; computer peripheral devices; peripheral devices for mobile telephones, mobile electronic devices, wearable electronic devices, smart watches, smart glasses, earphones, headphones, set top boxes, and audio and video players and recorders; wearable computer peripherals in the nature of keyboards, printers and scanners, projectors, webcams, surge protectors, external hard drive; wearable peripherals for use with computers, mobile telephones in the nature of smartphones, tablets, calculators, handheld game consoles, digital players, digital cameras, digital video cameras, smart cards; accelerometers; altimeters; distance measuring apparatus; distance recording apparatus; pedometer; pressure measuring apparatus; pressure indicators; monitors [computer hardware], wearable video display monitors, screens [photography], video screens and headsets for use with computers, smart phones, mobile electronic devices, wearable electronic devices, smart watches, televisions, and audio and video players and recorders; smart glasses; 3D spectacles; eyeglasses; sunglasses; spectacle lenses; optical glass; optical apparatus and instruments; cameras [photography]; camera flashes; computer keyboards, computer mouse, namely, trackballs, mouse pads [computer peripheral], computer printers for printing documents, disk drives for computers; sound recording and sound reproducing apparatus; audioand video-receivers; record players; tape recorders; video recorders; audio speakers; audio amplifiers and receivers; vehicle radios; equalizers [audio apparatus]; sound recording apparatus; earphones; headphones; microphones; television receivers [tv sets] and monitors; radios; radio transmitters and receivers; Global Positioning System [GPS] apparatus; navigational instruments; remote control apparatus for controlling computers, mobile telephones, mobile electronic devices, wearable electronic devices, smart watches, smart glasses, audio and video players and recorders, televisions, speakers, amplifiers, home theatre systems, and entertainment systems; computer chips; encoded card readers for credit cards; card readers for magnetically encoded cards; electronic payment terminals; batteries for lighting; batteries, electric; battery chargers; electrical and electronic connectors, couplers [data processing equipment], wires, electric, cables, electric, electronic docking stations, and electrical adapters for use with all of the aforesaid goods; interfaces for computers; protective films adapted for computer screens; covers for smartphones; covers for personal digital assistants [PDAs]; covers for tablet computers; bags adapted for laptops; cases for smartphones; eyeglass cases; sleeves for laptops; cell phone straps; selfie sticks [hand-held monopods]; chargers for electronic cigarettes; electronic collars to train animals; electronic agendas; apparatus to check stamping mail; cash registers; mechanisms for coin-operated apparatus; dictating machines; hemline markers; voting machines; electronic tags for goods; facsimile machines; weighing apparatus and instruments; measures; electronic notice boards; measuring apparatus; wafers [silicon slices]; integrated circuits; amplifiers; fluorescent screens; optical fibers [light conducting filaments]; electric installations for the remote control of industrial operations; lightning arresters; electrolysers; fire extinguishers; radiological

apparatus for industrial purposes; life saving apparatus and equipment; whistle alarms; animated cartoons; egg-candlers; dog whistles; decorative magnets; electrified fences; electrically heated socks; personal digital assistants [PDAs]; heat regulating apparatus; thermostats; apparatus for regulating electric current; light regulators [dimmers], electric; lighting control apparatus; electrical outlets; switches, electric; acoustic alarms, alarm sensors, and alarm monitoring systems; smoke and carbon monoxide detectors; electric and electronic locks for doors and windows; electronic access control systems for interlocking doors; security surveillance robots; 42 for design and development of computer hardware, software, peripherals, and computer and video games; consultancy in the design and development of computer hardware and software; computer programming; design of computer databases; electronic data storage; cloud computing services; rental of computer hardware, software, and peripherals; providing an online non-downloadable Internet-based system application featuring technology enabling users to perform tasks such as renting a bike, paying for parking, or ordering food at home quickly; computer software consultancy; computer technology consultancy; consultancy in the design and development of computer hardware; information technology [IT] consultancy; computer security and data security consultancy; data encryption services; technical support services, diagnosing and troubleshooting of computer hardware and software problems, and computer help desk services; creation, design, and maintenance of website for others; website hosting services; computer services, namely, providing search engines for obtaining data via the internet and other electronic communications networks; computer services, namely, creating computer network-based indexes of information, websites and resources; cartography and mapping services featuring geophysical maps; providing an Internet website portal allowing users to preview and download electronic books, publications, and other documents; scientific and technological services; industrial design services; computer system analysis; industrial design; research and development of new products for others; research in the field of telecommunications technology; technological research; medical research; medical laboratories; internet security consultancy; providing information relating to computer/technology and programming via a website; technological consultancy; telecommunications technology consultancy; website design consultancy relating to all the aforesaid.

DISCLAIMER: Registration of this mark shall give no exclusive right to the use of the words "App Clip", separately and apart from the mark as shown.

STATEMENT OF USE: The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

PRIORITY: Priority claim is on the basis of an application filed on the 17th day of November, 2020 under number 81978 in Jamaica.

AGENT: Balderamos Arthurs LLP, Attorneys at Law, of Charter House, Suite 6, 3 ½ Miles Philip Goldson Highway, Belize City, Belize

MARK: GLAXO SMITHKLINE

APPLICATION NUMBER: 16802.21 FILING DATE: 18th February, 2021

PROPRIETOR: SmithKline Beecham Limited, of 980 Great West Road, Brentford, Middlesex TW8 9GS, England

INTERNATIONAL CLASS(ES): 5 for pharmaceutical preparations; adhesive patches for medical purposes; medical and surgical dressings; surgical plasters; medical and surgical plasters; adhesive tapes for medical purposes; adhesive plasters; medical patches, plasters and dressings for the treatment of skin diseases, conditions and disorders; vaccines; vitamin preparations and mineral food supplements; nutritional supplements; dietetic substances, namely, foods and drinks adapted for medical use; infant formula; food for babies; lacteal flour for babies; powdered milk for babies; meal replacement bars for weight loss purposes; dietary and nutritional supplements used for weight loss; dietary supplements in the nature of weight loss powders; slimming pills; appetite suppressant pills; medicated oral care preparations, namely medicated toothpastes, medicated mouthwashes; preparations for sterilizing dentures; medicated chewing gum and lozenges for dental hygiene; denture adhesives, medicated dental bleaching gels; smoking cessation preparations.

STATEMENT OF USE: The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

AGENT: Arguelles & Company, Attorneys-at-Law, of Suite 401, The Matalon, Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize

MARK: MIKIMOTO

APPLICATION NUMBER: 16820.21 FILING DATE: 3rd March, 2021

PROPRIETOR: KABUSHIKI KAISHA MIKIMOTO (also trading as K. MIKIMOTO & CO. LTD.), of 5-5 GINZA 4-CHOME CHUO-KU, TOKYO, Japan

INTERNATIONAL CLASS(ES): 14 for jewellery incorporating precious stones; jewellery; imitation jewellery; rings [jewellery]; brooches [jewellery]; earrings; necklaces [jewellery]; pendants; bracelets [jewellery]; pearls [jewellery]; jewellery boxes; ornaments of precious metal in the nature of jewellery; chains [jewellery]; key rings [split rings with trinkets or decorative fobs]; watches; clocks; tie pins; tie clips; cuff links; badges of precious metal; shoe jewellery; alloys of precious metal; precious stones; semi-precious stones.

STATEMENT OF USE: The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

AGENT: Arguelles & Company, Attorneys at Law, of Suite 401, The Matalon, Coney Drive Belize City, Belize

MARK: PEARL MILLING COMPANY

APPLICATION NUMBER: 16916.21 FILING DATE: 24th February, 2021

PROPRIETOR: THE QUAKER OATS COMPANY, of 433 West Van Buren Street, Suite 350N Chicago, Illinois 60607, U.S.A.

INTERNATIONAL CLASS(ES): 30 for pancakes, pancake mix, pancake syrup, grits and cornmeal.

DISCLAIMER: Regsitration of this mark shall give no exclusive right to the use of the word "COMPANY", separately and apart from the mark as shown.

STATEMENT OF USE: The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

AGENT: Quijano & Associates (Belize) Limited, of 56 Daly Street, Belize City, Belize

MARK: BELT

APPLICATION NUMBER: 16963.21 FILING DATE: 27th April, 2021

PROPRIETOR: Bayer Aktiengesellschaft, of Kaiser-Wilhelm-Allee, 51373 Leverkusen, Germany

INTERNATIONAL CLASS(ES): 5 for preparations for destroying vermin, fungicides; herbicides

STATEMENT OF USE: The applicant claims that it intends to use the mark.

AGENT: Morgan & Morgan Trust Corporation (Belize) Limited, of Withfield Tower, Third Floor, 4792 Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize

MARK:



CFE(8): 3.1.14,24;29.1.1,2,4

APPLICATION NUMBER: 16970.21 FILING DATE: 11th May, 2021

PROPRIETOR: GT ADVERTISING & INDUSTRIES CORP. of COMPLEJO TRUST COMPANY, APARTAMENTO 206, AJELTAKE ROAD, P.O. BOX 3055, MAJURO, ISLAS MARSHALL MH 96960

INTERNATIONAL CLASS(ES): 30 for chocolate confectionery; sweets; gummy candies; marshmallows; cookies; jelly candy; ice cubes; ice for refreshment; ice, natural and artificial.

STATEMENT OF USE: The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

AGENT: EPROINT (Belize) Limited, of 7 Craig Street, Belize City, Belize

MARK: VACCIPLANT

APPLICATION NUMBER: 16971.21 FILING DATE: 30th April, 2021

PROPRIETOR: UPL Corporation Ltd., of 5th Floor, Newport Building, Louis Pasteur Street, Port Louis, Mauritius

INTERNATIONAL CLASS(ES): 5 for herbicides, pesticides, insecticides, fungicides, vermicides, rodenticides, weedicides, preparations for killing weeds and destroying vermin.

STATEMENT OF USE: The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

AGENT: EPROINT (Belize) Limited, of 7 Craig Street, Belize City, Belize

MARK: SNAPDRY

APPLICATION NUMBER: 16978.21 FILING DATE: 4th April, 2021

PROPRIETOR: SWIMC LLC, of 101 W. Prospect Avenue, Cleveland, Ohio 44115, United States of America

INTERNATIONAL CLASS(ES): 2 for coatings [paints].

STATEMENT OF USE: The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

AGENT: Arguelles & Company, Attorneys-at-Law, of Suite 401, The Matalon, Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize

MARK: EMERALD

APPLICATION NUMBER: 16979.21 FILING DATE: 4th May, 2021

PROPRIETOR: SWIMC LLC, of 101 W. Prospect Avenue, Cleveland, Ohio 44115, United States of America

INTERNATIONAL CLASS(ES): 2 for aluminium paints; anti-fouling paints; bactericidal paints; asbestos paints; ceramic paints; coatings for roofing felt [paints]; fireproof paints; wood coatings [paints]; enamels [varnishes]; copal varnish; fixatives [varnishes]; bitumen varnish; lacquers; anti-rust preparations; wood preservatives; soot [colorant]; yellowwood [colorant]; cobalt oxide [colorant]; wood mordants; raw natural resins; metals in powder form for use in painting, decorating, printing and art; coatings [paints].

STATEMENT OF USE: The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

AGENT: Arguelles & Company, Attorneys-at-Law, of Suite 401, The Matalon, Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize

MARK: ELECTROLIT

APPLICATION NUMBER: 16980.21 FILING DATE: 4th May, 2021

PROPRIETOR: Sueros y Bebidas Rehidratantes, S.A. de C.V., of Av. Espana, Colonia Moderna, 44190, Guadalajara, Jalisco, Mexico

INTERNATIONAL CLASS(ES): 5 for pharmaceuticals; sanitary preparations for medical purposes; dietetic foods adapted for medical purposes; dietetic substances adapted for medical purposes, food for babies; nutritional supplements; **32** for beer; bottled water; mineral water [beverages]; aerated waters; isotonic beverages; energy drinks; non-alcoholic fruit juice beverages; fruit juices; syrups for beverage; non-alcoholic preparations for making beverages; soft drinks; coconut water.

STATEMENT OF USE: The applicant claims that it intends to use the mark.

AGENT: Morgan & Morgan Trust Corporation (Belize) Limited, of Withfield Tower, Third Floor, 4792 Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize



MARK: CFE(8):2.1.16,30; 27.5.4; 29.1.15

COLOR CLAIM: Blue - CMYK 800/74/11/02, Purple - PMS 260, Light Purple - 50% PMS260 and Gray - PMS 877

APPLICATION NUMBER: 16981.21 FILING DATE: 4th May, 2021

PROPRIETOR: Sueros y Bebidas Rehidratantes, S.A. de C.V., of Av. Espana, Colonia Moderna, 44190, Guadalajara, Jalisco, Mexico

INTERNATIONAL CLASS(ES): 5 for pharmaceuticals; sanitary preparations for medical purposes; dietetic foods adapted for medical purposes; dietetic substances adapted for medical purposes, food for babies; nutritional supplements; **32** for beer; bottled water; mineral water [beverages]; aerated waters; isotonic beverages; energy drinks; non-alcoholic fruit juice beverages; fruit juices; syrups for beverage; non-alcoholic preparations for making beverages; soft drinks; coconut water.

STATEMENT OF USE: The applicant claims that it intends to use the mark.

AGENT: Morgan & Morgan Trust Corporation (Belize) Limited, of Withfield Tower, Third Floor, 4792 Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize

MARK:



CFE(8):27.5.4, 29.1.15

COLOR CLAIM: Blue - CMYK 800/74/11/02

APPLICATION NUMBER: 16982.21 FILING DATE: 4th May, 2021

PROPRIETOR: Sueros y Bebidas Rehidratantes, S.A. de C.V., of Av. Espana, Colonia Moderna, 44190, Guadalajara, Jalisco, Mexico

INTERNATIONAL CLASS(ES): 5 for pharmaceuticals; sanitary preparations for medical purposes; dietetic foods adapted for medical purposes; dietetic substances adapted for medical purposes, food for babies; nutritional supplements; **32** for beer; bottled water; mineral water [beverages]; aerated waters; isotonic beverages; energy drinks; non-alcoholic fruit juice beverages; fruit juices; syrups for beverage; non-alcoholic preparations for making beverages; soft drinks; coconut water.

STATEMENT OF USE: The applicant claims that it intends to use the mark.

AGENT: Morgan & Morgan Trust Corporation (Belize) Limited, of Withfield Tower, Third Floor, 4792 Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize

MARK:



CFE(8):26.1.18;27.5.4

APPLICATION NUMBER: 16983.21 FILING DATE: 4th May, 2021

PROPRIETOR: Sueros y Bebidas Rehidratantes, S.A. de C.V., of Av. Espana, Colonia Moderna, 44190, Guadalajara, Jalisco, Mexico

INTERNATIONAL CLASS(ES): 5 for pharmaceuticals; sanitary preparations for medical purposes; dietetic foods adapted for medical purposes; dietetic substances adapted for medical purposes; food for babies; nutritional supplements; **32** for beer; bottled water; mineral water [beverages]; aerated waters; isotonic beverages; energy drinks; non-alcoholic fruit juice beverages; fruit juices; syrups for beverage; non-alcoholic preparations for making beverages; soft drinks; coconut water.

STATEMENT OF USE: The applicant claims that it intends to use the mark.

AGENT: Morgan & Morgan Trust Corporation (Belize) Limited, of Withfield Tower, Third Floor, 4792 Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize

MARK:



CFE(8):19.7.2,12

COLOR CLAIM: Blue - Pantone 293, Gray - Pantone 877C, Red - Pantone 185C and Light Red - Pantone 185C 50%

APPLICATION NUMBER: 16984.21 FILING DATE: 4th May, 2021

PROPRIETOR: Sueros y Bebidas Rehidratantes, S.A. de C.V., of Av. Espana, Colonia Moderna, 44190, Guadalajara, Jalisco, Mexico

INTERNATIONAL CLASS(ES): 5 for pharmaceuticals; sanitary preparations for medical purposes; dietetic foods adapted for medical purposes; dietetic substances adapted for medical purposes; food for babies; nutritional supplements; **32** for beer; bottled water; mineral water [beverages]; aerated waters; isotonic beverages; energy drinks; non-alcoholic fruit juice beverages; fruit juices; syrups for beverage; non-alcoholic preparations for making beverages; soft drinks; coconut water.

STATEMENT OF USE: The applicant claims that it intends to use the mark.

AGENT: Morgan & Morgan Trust Corporation (Belize) Limited, of Withfield Tower, Third Floor, 4792 Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize

MARK: ELECTROLIFE

APPLICATION NUMBER: 16985.21 FILING DATE: 4th May, 2021

PROPRIETOR: Sueros y Bebidas Rehidratantes, S.A. de C.V., of Av. Espana, Colonia Moderna, 44190, Guadalajara, Jalisco, Mexico

INTERNATIONAL CLASS(ES): 5 for pharmaceuticals; sanitary preparations for medical purposes; dietetic foods adapted for medical purposes; dietetic substances adapted for medical purposes; food for babies; nutritional supplements; **32** for beer; bottled water; mineral water [beverages]; aerated waters; isotonic beverages; energy drinks; non-alcoholic fruit juice beverages; fruit juices; syrups for beverage; non-alcoholic preparations for making beverages; soft drinks; coconut water.

STATEMENT OF USE: The applicant claims that it intends to use the mark.

AGENT: Morgan & Morgan Trust Corporation (Belize) Limited, of Withfield Tower, Third Floor, 4792 Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize

MARK:



CFE(8): 27.5.4;29.1.15

COLOR CLAIM: Blue – CMYK 800/74/11/02

APPLICATION NUMBER: 16986.21 FILING DATE: 4th May, 2021

PROPRIETOR: Sueros y Bebidas Rehidratantes, S.A. de C.V., of Av. Espana, Colonia Moderna, 44190, Guadalajara, Jalisco, Mexico

INTERNATIONAL CLASS(ES): 5 for pharmaceuticals; sanitary preparations for medical purposes; dietetic foods adapted for medical purposes; dietetic substances adapted for medical purposes; food for babies; nutritional supplements; **32** for beer; bottled water; mineral water [beverages]; aerated waters; isotonic beverages; energy drinks; non-alcoholic fruit juice beverages; fruit juices; syrups for beverage; non-alcoholic preparations for making beverages; soft drinks; coconut water.

STATEMENT OF USE: The applicant claims that it intends to use the mark.

AGENT: Morgan & Morgan Trust Corporation (Belize) Limited, of Withfield Tower, Third Floor, 4792 Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize

MARK:



CFE(8):29.1.4

COLOR CLAIM: Blue-Pantone 293, Gray - Pantone 877, Orange - Pantone 151 and Light Orange - 50% 151

APPLICATION NUMBER: 16987.21 FILING DATE: 4th May, 2021

PROPRIETOR: Sueros y Bebidas Rehidratantes, S.A. de C.V., of Av. Espana, Colonia Moderna, 44190, Guadalajara, Jalisco, Mexico

INTERNATIONAL CLASS(ES): 5 for pharmaceuticals; sanitary preparations for medical purposes; dietetic foods adapted for medical purposes; dietetic substances adapted for medical purposes; food for babies; nutritional supplements; **32** for beer; bottled water; mineral water [beverages]; aerated waters; isotonic beverages; energy drinks; non-alcoholic fruit juice beverages; fruit juices; syrups for beverage; non-alcoholic preparations for making beverages; soft drinks; coconut water.

STATEMENT OF USE: The applicant claims that it intends to use the mark.

AGENT: Morgan & Morgan Trust Corporation (Belize) Limited, of Withfield Tower, Third Floor, 4792 Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize

MARK:



CFE(8):19.7.2

COLOR CLAIM: Gray-Pantone 877C, Light Gray-Pantone 429 and Green-Pantone 347

APPLICATION NUMBER: 16988,21 FILING DATE: 4th May, 2021

PROPRIETOR: Sueros y Bebidas Rehidratantes, S.A. de C.V., of Av. Espana, Colonia Moderna, 44190, Guadalajara, Jalisco, Mexico

INTERNATIONAL CLASS(ES): 5 for pharmaceuticals; sanitary preparations for medical purposes; dietetic foods adapted for medical purposes; dietetic substances adapted for medical purposes, food for babies; nutritional supplements; 32 for beer; bottled water; mineral water [beverages]; aerated waters; isotonic beverages; energy drinks; non-alcoholic fruit juice beverages; fruit juices; syrups for beverage; non-alcoholic preparations for making beverages; soft drinks; coconut water.

STATEMENT OF USE: The applicant claims that it intends to use the mark.

AGENT: Morgan & Morgan Trust Corporation (Belize) Limited, of Withfield Tower, Third Floor, 4792 Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize

MARK:



CFE(8): 25.1.15,19

APPLICATION NUMBER: 16995.21 FILING DATE: 11th May, 2021

PROPRIETOR: Tabacalera del Este SA, of Yvyra Pyta y Mandarinas, Hernandarias, Paraguay

INTERNATIONAL CLASS(ES): 34 for cigarillos.

STATEMENT OF USE: The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

AGENT: EPROINT (Belize) Limited, of 7 Craig Street, Belize City, Belize

MARK: JEMPZIM

APPLICATION NUMBER: 16997.21 FILING DATE: 11th May, 2021

PROPRIETOR: MERCK SHARP & DOHME CORP., of One Merck Drive, Whitehouse Station, New Jersey 08889, U.S.A.

INTERNATIONAL CLASS(ES): 5 for pharmaceutical preparations.

STATEMENT OF USE: The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

AGENT: Arguelles & Company, Attorneys at Law, of Suite 401, The Matalon, Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize

(1ST ISSUE)

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the below-cited applications, should do so in writing no later than the 29th day of April, 2022

MARK: IVERIC BIO

APPLICATION NUMBER: 15385.19 FILING DATE: 13th June, 2019

PROPRIETOR: Iveric bio, Inc. of One Penn Plaza, Suite 1924, New York, NY 10119, United States of America.

INTERNATIONAL CLASS(ES): 5 for pharmaceutical preparations in the nature of ophthalmic preparations; pharmaceutical preparations for treatment of ocular, macular and other retinal diseases and conditions; 42 for research and development of new products and pharmaceutical preparations in the field of medicine; scientific, medical and pharmaceutical research and development; drug discovery services; providing medical and scientific research information; scientific investigations for medical purposes.

STATEMENT OF USE: The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

PRIORITY: Priority claim is on the basis of an application filed on the 8th day of March, 2019 under number 77118 in Jamaica.

AGENT: Eproint (Belize) Limited, of 7 Craig Street, Belize City, Belize



MARK: REIGN

CFE(8): 26.3.11,22

APPLICATION NUMBER: 15578.19 FILING DATE: 28th August, 2019

PROPRIETOR: Reign Beverage Company LLC of 1547 N. Knowles Ave., Los Angeles, California 90063, USA

INTERNATIONAL CLASS(ES): 32 for sports drinks, namely, performance drinks.

PRIORITY: Priority claim is on the basis of an application filed on the 4^{th} day of March, 2019 under number 88/325,082 in the United States of America.

STATEMENT OF USE: The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

AGENT: Morgan & Morgan Trust Corporation (Belize) Ltd., of Withfield Tower, 3rd Floor, 4792 Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize



CFE(8): 26.3.11,22







COLOR CLAIM: Yellow, Blue and Black

APPLICATION NUMBER: 15579.19 FILING DATE: 28th August, 2019

PROPRIETOR: Reign Beverage Company LLC of 1547 N. Knowles Ave., Los Angeles, California 90063, USA

INTERNATIONAL CLASS(ES): 32 for sports drinks, namely, performance drinks.

PRIORITY: Priority claim is on the basis of an application filed on the 4th day of March, 2019 under number 88/325,087 in the United States of America.

STATEMENT OF USE: The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

AGENT: Morgan & Morgan Trust Corporation (Belize) Ltd., of Withfield Tower, 3rd Floor, 4792 Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize

MARK: TENCEL X REFRIBRA

APPLICATION NUMBER: 15726.19 FILING DATE: 29th October, 2019

PROPRIETOR: LENZING AKTIENGESELLSCHAFT of WerkStrasse 2, 4860, Lenzing, Austria

INTERNATIONAL CLASS(ES): 21 for anti-static cloths for cleaning; dusters; eyeglass cleaning cloths; towel rings; chopstick cases; applicator wands for applying make-up to eyes; toilet cases; make-up sponge; make-up brushes; cosmetic brushes; oven mitts; cleaning rags; scoured glass wool, other than for insulation; 22 for raw textile fibers; liber; raw cotton; treated wool; chemical fibers for textile use; synthetic fibres for textile use; silk flock; yarn fibers; Semisynthetic fibers [for textile use]; rabbit hair; true hemp fiber [raw]; jute fiber [raw]; combed wool; cashmere fabric; linters; raw fibrous textile treated with flame retardants; polyester stuffing fibers; textile filaments made of polyester; polyester plastic netting for packaging goods; vitreous silica fibers for textile use; raffia fibers; ramie fibre; raw plastic fibres for textile use; raw linen [flax]; raw silk; raw wool; silk waste; shorn wool; silk fibers; silk polyester monofilaments made from nylon; carded wool; synthetic fibers for textile use; synthetic filaments for use in the manufacture of textiles; textile filaments; textile fibers; nonwoven polymeric fibers for conversion into variety of industrial and consumer goods; synthetic fibers and filaments for use in the manufacture of carpet tiles; viscose silica fibres for textile use; wool flock; sacks and bags for the transportation and storage of materials in bulk; disposable bulk container liners; disposable bulk container liners; nets made of natural, synthetic and chemical fibers; plant hangers of rope; slings, not of metal, for handling loads; strips for tying-up vines; wrapping or binding bands, not of metal; hammocks; storage bags for cremation; mesh bags for washing lingerie; mesh bags for storage; bags for the transport and storage of materials in bulk; shoe bags for storage; waterproof bags used for the purpose of sailing; textile wine gift bags; protection pouches made of fabric for storing purses when not in use; bags [envelopes, pouches] of textile, for packaging; polyester plastic netting for transporting and packaging of goods such as fruits and vegetables; textile bags for merchandise packaging [envelopes, pouches]; tarpaulins; awnings of textile and synthetic materials; tents for camping; vehicle covers, not fitted; unfitted covers for boats and marine vehicles; tents made of textile materials; tents for mountaineering; sails; canvas for sails; ropes, not of metal; strings; binding thread, not of metal, for agricultural purposes; thread, not of metal, for wrapping or binding; twine made of sisal; macrame rope; yarns fibers for use in the manufacture of tyre cord; cordage; synthetic ropes; rope for use in toys for pets; baling twine; packing rope; elastic netting for meat products; hemp nettings; netting [not for metal or asbestos]; chemical fiber nettings; rockfall prevention nets of textile; commercial fishing nets; commercial nets; twine for nets; net pens for fish farming; silk netting; padding and stuffing materials not of rubber, paper or plastic; down [feathers]; feathers for stuffing upholstery; wadding for filtering; stuffing, not of rubber, plastics, paper or cardboard; fillings, namely, foam padding and stuffing made of synthetic fibres; wood shavings; kapok; feathers for bedding; padding materials, not of rubber, plastics, paper or cardboard for pillows, sleeping bags liners; polyester batting; sawdust; sisal; sisal fibers; industrial packaging containers of textile; fleece wool for upholstery industry; wadding for padding and stuffing upholstery; wadding fibres not of rubber, paper or plastic for padding and stuffing; upholstery wool [stuffing]; dust sheets; elastic strips of synthetic fibres for textile use; 23 for natural, synthetic and chemical yarns and threads for textile use; Angora yarn; spun cotton; cotton yarn; Chenille yarn; Douppioni silk yarn; elastic thread and yarn for textile use; threads made of spun cotton; waste cotton yarn; yarns, namely, pre-oriented polyester yarns; carbon fiber yarns for textile use; synthetic yarns and mixed fiber yarn for textile use; wild silk yarn; knitting yarns; yarns for domestic purposes, namely, knitting, embroidering, hemming; inorganic fiber base mixed thread and yarn; cotton base mixed thread and yarn; chemical fiber base mixed thread and varn; chemical- fiber threads and varns for textile use; degreased waste threads and varns; hemp base mixed thread and yarn; regenerated fiber thread and yarn [for textile use]; silk base mixed thread and yarn; synthetic fiber thread and yarn; wool base mixed thread and yarn; twisted cotton thread and yarn; twisted threads and yarns; twisted hemp thread and yarn; twisted silk thread and yarn; twisted wool thread and yarn; twisted mixed thread and yarn; worsted yarn; spun silk yarn; semi-synthetic fiber thread and yarn [chemically treated natural fiber yarn]; hand knitting wools; true hemp thread and yarn; heat-stable yarns and threads; jute thread and yarn; camel hair yarn; woollen yarn and ceramic fiber yarn for textile use; cashmere yarns; coir thread and yarn; rayon thread and yarn; linen thread and yarn; metal fiber thread for textile use; sewing thread for textile use; sewing thread and yarn; threads made of silica; ramie thread and yarn; raw silk yarn; spun silk; silk yarn; embroidery thread and yarn; carpet yarn; textile yarns; covered rubber thread and yarn for textile use; mixed spun threads and yarns; waxed thread; waxed yarn; spun thread and yarn; worsted yarn; wool yarn; 24 for fabrics made of flocked texture; tapestries of textile; tick [linen]; elastic fabrics for clothing, namely, bodices, underwear for women; knitted elastic fabrics for gymnastic dresses; fibre textile fabrics for use in the manufacture of clothing; fibre textile fabrics for use in the manufacture of exterior furniture covering, shoe linings, and bag linings; felt namely, woven felt, press felt and felt cleaning pellets; felt cloth; flame retardant fabrics for the manufacture of bedding and upholstery furniture; flannel [fabric]:linings [textile]; non-woven textile fabrics for use with inlay materials; knitted fabrics of lace; knitted fabric; gummed waterproof cloth; upholstery fabrics; furnishing fabrics; furnishing fabrics in the piece; woven fabrics; non-woven felts; silk fabrics; semisynthetic fiber fabrics; fiber fabrics, namely, fabrics of textile made of carbon, chemical fiber fabrics; regenerated fiber yarn fabrics; knitted fabrics of cotton yarn; knitted fabrics of chemical-fiber yarn; knitted fabrics of wool yarn; mixed fiber fabrics; synthetic fiber fabrics; textile fabrics for use in the manufacture of bedding; textile piece goods being fabrics for making bedding covers; billiard cloth; bolting cloth; trellis [cloth]; hemp cloth; cheviots [cloth]; frieze [cloth]; cheese cloth; gauze [cloth]; marabouts [cloth]; silk [cloth]; taffeta [cloth]; zephyr [cloth]; glass cloths [towels]; printed calico cloth; cloths for removing make-up; diaper changing cloths for babies; gummed cloth, other than for stationery purposes; knitted fabrics, namely, velours fabric for furniture; non-woven fabrics; non-woven textile fabrics; textile goods and substitutes for textile goods made from synthetic materials; printers' blankets of textile; linen lining fabric for shoes; fabrics for textile use; mosquito nets; unfitted fabric furniture cover; furniture coverings of textile; draperies [thick drop curtains]; curtains; labels of textile; wall hangings of textile; bed linen; towels of textile; hand towels of textile; dish towels for drying; place mats of textile material, not of paper; table cloths, not of paper; textile napkins, namely, table napkins of textile and textile napkins for removing makeup; table linen, not of paper; washing gloves; receiving blankets; bed pads; duvet covers; comforters; bed blankets made of cotton; bed blankets made of man-made fibres; bed covers of paper; silk bed blankets; woollen blankets; bed sheets; bed skirts; bed throws; fabric bed valances; bed linen made of non-woven textile material; infants' bed linen; covers for eiderdown; blankets for household pets; quilts; blankets for outdoor use; disposable bedding of textile; eiderdowns [down coverlets]; futon quilts; sleeping bags [sheeting]; waterproof fabric for manufacturing clothing, furniture and automobile upholstery and luggage; cot sheets; children's blankets; shams; lap rugs; contoured mattress covers; pillowcases; mattress covers; quilts filled with down; travelling rugs [lap robes]; sleeping bag liners; silk blankets; contour sheets; quilts of towel; quilts of textile; quilt covers; valanced bed sheets; bath sheets; bath towels; towelling coverlets; face cloths of textile, namely, wash cloths, towels and cloths for removing makeup; hand towels; children's towels; household linen, including face towels; cloths for removing makeup; bath mitts; wash cloths; filtering materials of textile; 25 for headgear for wear; swimming caps; bandanas [neckerchiefs]; baseball caps; berets; bobble hats; millinery, namely, fascinators; shower caps; fascinator hats; fedoras; fezzes; bucket caps; golf caps; bonnets [headwear]; tams; hats; hat frames [skeletons]; skull caps; caps being headwear

for waterpolo; hoods [clothing]; small hats; knot caps; chefs' hats; sports caps and hats; children's headwear; head scarves; Keffiyehs [Yashmaghs]; miters [hats]; fashion hats; caps being headwear; cap peaks; sun visors [headwear]; nightcaps; paper hats [clothing]; party hats [clothing]; fur muffs; fur hats; rain hats; knitted caps; flat caps; garrison caps; Sedge hats [sugegasa]; sleep masks; veils [clothing]; wimples; tam o'shanters; tennis sweatbands; ski hats; sun hats; headbands [clothing]; head sweatbands; beach hats; balaclavas; thermal headgear; toques; woolly hats; top hats; evening wear; evening coats; detachable neckpieces for kimonos [haneri]; detachable collars; underarm gussets [parts of clothing]; Aikido uniforms; Albs; American football bibs; parkas; suits; women's suits; bowties; dress pants; blouses; work clothes; coveralls; sleeveless jerseys; mantles; arm warmers [clothing]; warm-up pants; driving gloves; layettes [clothing]; baby bodysuits; baby doll pyjamas; babies' pants [clothing]; plastic baby bibs; baby tops; baby bottoms; pram suits; swimming costumes; bathing costumes for women; bathing suits for men; fitted swimming costumes with bra cups; swim wear for gentlemen and ladies; bathing drawers; bathrobes; swimming trunks; robes; ballet suits; ball gowns; bandeaux [clothing]; baseball uniforms; baselayer bottoms; baselayer tops; crop tops; printed t-shirts; leg warmers; cashmere clothing; clothing of imitations of leather; woolen clothing; motorists' clothing; baby clothes; figure skating clothing; christening robes; clothing for wear in judo practices; children's wear; infant wear; girls' clothing; motorcyclists' clothing of leather; leather clothing; linen clothing; paper clothing; plush clothing; silk clothing; clothing for martial arts; horse-riding pants and shirts; articles of clothing for theatrical use; fishermen jackets; boys' clothing; clothing for wear in wrestling games; maternity clothing; lounge pants; Bermuda shorts; bed jackets; Maillots; blazers; blousons; boas [necklets]; leotards; body stockings; teddies [undergarments]; boleros; bolo ties; bomber jackets; boxer shorts; wedding dresses; brassieres; bustiers; pea coats; capes; pedal pushers; cargo pants; chaps; chasubles; chemisettes; Cheongsams [chinese gowns]; choir robes; corduroy trousers; coverups; ladies' clothing; knickers; ladies' underwear; down jackets; down vests; denim jeans; topcoats; three piece suits [clothing]; duffel coats; pocket squares; one-piece suits; one-piece playsuits; disposable underwear; skating outfits; athletic tights; woollen tights; pleated skirts for formal kimonos [hakama]; masquerade costumes; women's ceremonial dresses; moisture-wicking sports bras; moisture-wicking sports shirts; moisturewicking sports pants; fishing shirts; fishing vests; fleece vests; formalwear; foulards [clothing articles]; leisure suits; casual shirts; slacks; casual wear; tap pants; barber smocks; replica football kits; football jerseys; soccer bibs; footmuffs, not electrically heated; gabardines [clothing]; goloshes; gaiters; morning coats; padded pants for athletic use; padded shirts for athletic use; padded shorts for athletic use; knitwear [clothing]; knitted gloves; knit jackets; knitted underwear; woven clothing; woven shirts; gilets; polo shirts; golf trousers; golf pants, shirts and skirts; unitards; clothing for gymnastics; ankle socks; halloween costumes; neckbands; neckwear; scarves; neck tubes; gloves [clothing]; cycling gloves; gloves with conductive fingertips that may be worn while using handheld electronic touch screen devices; gloves including those made of skin, hide or fur; handwarmers [clothing]; loungewear; aloha shirts; button-front aloha shirts; shirt yokes; shirts for suits; collared shirts; open-necked shirts; button down shirts; nighties; slips [undergarments]; shirt-jacs; shirt fronts; men's suits; men's wear; outerclothing for men; men's socks; men's underwear; waistcoats; lumberjackets; hooded pullovers; trousers of leather; trousers for children; nurse pants; sweatpants; snowboard trousers; pantsuits; knee-high stockings; braces for clothing [suspenders]; suspender belts for men; girdles; jackets [clothing]; jackets being sports clothing; sleeved jackets; sleeveless jackets; snowboard jackets; rainproof jackets; men's and women's jackets, coats, trousers, vests; jacket liners; hunting pants; hunting jackets; hunting vests; hunting shirts; Kimonos; denims; jumpers [pullovers]; Jodhpurs; jogging tops; heavy jackets; stuff jackets [clothing]; judo suits; caftans; bodices [lingerie]; martial arts uniforms; combative sports uniforms; hooded sweatshirts; karate suits; cashmere scarves; kendo outfits; khakis; kilts; pinafores; nurse dresses; ready-made linings [parts of clothing]; pockets for clothing; leisurewear; bloomers; breeches for wear; trouser socks; knee warmers [clothing]; short sets [clothing]; ready-to-wear clothing; basic upper garment of Korean traditional clothes [Jeogori]; Korean traditional women's waistcoats [Baeja]; Korean topcoats [Durumagi]; body warmers; corselets; camisoles; corsets [underclothing]; skirt suits; costumes for use in children's dress up play; costumes for use in role- playing games; collars for dresses; neckties; ascots; cummerbunds; short- sleeved or long-sleeved t-shirts; short-sleeve shirts; short trousers; short petticoats; short overcoat for Kimono [Haori]; cowls [clothing]; laboratory coats; long sleeve pullovers; long sleeved vests; long jackets; Japanese sleeping robes [Nemaki]; full-length kimonos [Nagagi]; long johns; bibs, not of paper; bib overalls for hunting; running suits; leather suits; leather clothing; leather jackets; casual trousers; leggings [trousers]; underwear; sweat-absorbent underwear; lightreflecting jackets; lingerie; liveries; outerclothing for girls; maniples; athletic uniforms; cuffs; coats; pelisses; coats made of cotton; coats of denim; mantillas; sleep masks; sailor suits; foundation garments; miniskirts; monokinis; motorcycle gloves; motorcycle jackets; muffs [clothing]; muumuus; nightwear; wet suits; negligees; outerclothing; dress shirts; uppers of woven rattan for Japanese style sandals; cycling tops; hooded tops; halter tops; earbands; ear muffs [clothing]; combinations [clothing]; nurse overalls; overshirts; pelerines; furs [clothing]; fur coats and jackets; fur muffs; fur cloaks; petticoats; pettipants; plastic aprons; pantaloons; polo knit tops; turtleneck sweaters; ponchos; sweaters; crew neck sweaters; mock turtleneck sweaters; v- neck sweaters; slipovers [clothing]; bloomers; pyjamas; pajama bottoms; cyclists' clothing; cycling shorts; ramie shirts; rash guards; rainproof clothing; rainwear; waterproof trousers; mackintoshes; rain ponchos; riding gloves; riding jackets; skirts; turtlenecks; roll necks [clothing]; turtleneck shirts; rugby tops; rugby shorts; saris; sarongs; sheepskin jackets; sheepskin coats; neck scarfs [mufflers]; mufflers [clothing]; shawls [from tricot only]; shawls and stoles; sashes for wear; sash bands for kimono [obi]; tube tops; cravats; snow pants; shoulder scarves; school uniforms; aprons [clothing]; paper aprons; maternity bands; maternity smocks; sweat-absorbent socks; sweat-absorbent stockings; sweatbands; dress shields; antiperspirant socks; silk scarves; adhesive bras; shampoo capes; shell jackets; shift dresses; mock turtleneck shirts; shortalls; shorts; fleece shorts; boy shorts [underwear]; snow suits; ski suits for competition; ski gloves; ski trousers; ski jackets; ski balaclavas; sliding shorts; briefs; cummerbunds; dinner jackets; snow boarding suits; snowboard gloves; Japanese style socks [tabi]; socks and stockings; sock suspenders; bralettes; sundresses; sunsuits; camiknickers; gym suits; sportswear; sports bras; sports shirts with short sleeves; sports pants; sports jackets; sports socks; singlets; sports jerseys and breeches for sports; dust coats; quilted vests; cloth bibs; cloth bibs for adult diners; tightening-up strings for kimonos [datejime]; rompers; snap crotch shirts for infants and toddlers; beachwear; robes for beach use; stretch pants; knit shirts; cardigans; thongs [underwear]; garters; stockings; heelpieces for stockings; girdles; maillots [hosiery]; tights; hosiery; footless socks; surfwear; underwear, namely, jockstraps; sweat shorts; Taekwondo suits; waist cinchers; tank tops; dance clothing; dance costumes; tabards; camouflage gloves; camouflage shirts; camouflage pants; camouflage jackets; camouflage vests; trews; tennis wear; tennis shirts; tennis dresses; tennis pullovers; tennis skirts; tennis shorts; tennis socks; fabric belts [clothing]; thobes; theatrical costumes; thermal socks; thermal underwear; togas; tops [clothing]; folk costumes; Japanese traditional clothing; bra straps [parts of clothing]; bib tights; pinafore dresses; strapless bras; tracksuit tops; trench coats; bib shorts; triathlon clothing; dry suits; kerchiefs [clothing]; neckerchiefs; tunics; turbans; gym shorts; tutus; twin sets; Korean outer jackets worn over basic garment [Magoja]; topcoats; over-trousers; cloaks; maternity sleepwear; maternity lingerie; uniforms; Union suits; babies' undergarments; vest tops; undershirts for kimonos [Juban]; undershirts for kimonos [Koshimaki]; bottoms [clothing]; pants; chemises; bustles for obi-knots [obiage-shin]; tracksuit bottoms; clothing, namely garments for protecting clothing, in particular bibs, overalls, aprons, smocks, gowns, jackets and collar guards; suit coats; volleyball jerseys; warm-up jackets; warm-up tops; weatherproof clothing; waterproof suits for motorcyclists; waterproof outerclothing; water socks; waterproof trousers; rainproof jackets; wetsuits for water-skiing; reversible jackets; leather waistcoats; cagoules; puttees; wrap belts for kimonos [Datemaki]; swaddling clothes; salopettes; windproof clothing; wind suits; wind pants; windshirts; wind vests; winter gloves; winter coats; woollen socks; yoga pants; yoga shirts; zoot suits; gussets [parts of clothing]; gussets for bathing suits [parts of clothing]: gussets for footlets [parts of clothing]: gussets for leotards [parts of clothing]; gussets for stockings [parts of clothing]; gussets for tights [parts of clothing]; gussets for underwear [parts of clothing]; heels; heelpieces for footwear; baby bootees; bath slippers; footwear for women; insoles for footwear; espadrilles; heel inserts; flat shoes; embossed heels of rubber or of plastic materials; embossed soles of rubber or of plastic materials; non-slipping devices for footwear; slippers; slipper socks; stiffeners for shoes; inner socks for footwear; running shoes; infants' footwear; leather slippers; leather shoes; canvas shoes; deck shoes; uppers for Japanese style sandals; pumps [footwear]; welts for footwear; rain boots; shoe straps; rugby boots; mules; slip-on shoes; athletic shoes; leisure shoes; shoes for foot volleyball; shoes with hook and pile fastening tapes; high-heeled shoes; mountaineering shoes; shoe inserts for non-orthopedic purposes; shoe uppers; footwear soles; shoe covers, for use when wearing shoes; footwear uppers; snowboard shoes; shoe soles; slipper soles; soles for Japanese style sandals; dance shoes; ballroom dancing shoes; tennis shoes; training shoes; tips for footwear; waterproof boots for fishing; agua shoes; winter boots; yoga shoes; zori; tongues or pullstraps for shoes and boots; wetsuit gloves; pyjamas [from tricot only]; fitted heel protectors for shoes.

STATEMENT OF USE: The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

AGENT: Eproint (Belize) Limited, of 7 Craig Street, Belize City, Belize

MARK: HULU

APPLICATION NUMBER: 15861.19 FILING DATE: 12th December, 2019

PROPRIETOR: Hulu, LLC of 2500 Broadway Suite 200 Santa Monica, California 90404 United States of America

INTERNATIONAL CLASS(ES): 9 for downloadable computer software applications for mobile electronic devices andportable electronic devices, namely, mobile phones, cell phones, smartphones, handheld game consoles, tablet computers, laptop computers, and notebook computers; downloadable computer software, namely, downloadable media players for audiovisual media content; downloadable computer software development tools for editing of audio-visual content; downloadable

computer software for streaming audio-visual media content to mobile electronic devices and computers; computer video game software, downloadable; downloadable interactive game programs; downloadable computer software platforms for application development, web hosting and database management; downloadable interactive game programs, namely, computer and video game programs featuring video content from motion pictures, television programming, or music videos; digital media, namely, downloadable audio-visual media content in the fields of news, entertainment, sports, comedy, drama, music, and music videos; pre-recorded digital media devices, namely, solid-state and semiconductor memories, hard drives and discs, magnetic memories, hard drives and discs, flash or "thumb" drives, memory cards, memory sticks, DVDs, CDs, optical discs, interactive discs featuring music and music videos, video and audio cassettes, and laser discs featuring news entertainment, sports, comedy, drama, music, and music videos; blank prerecorded digital media devices, namely, solid-state and semiconductor memories, hard drives and discs, magnetic memories, USB flash drives, memory cards, memory sticks, DVDs, CDs, optical discs, interactive discs featuring music and music videos, video and audio cassettes, and laser discs [excluding gaming apparatus]; 35 for advertising services; business-to-business advertising services; advertising analysis services; rental of advertising time on communication media; digital advertising services; dissemination of advertising for others via wireless networks, the Internet, cable, satellite, and global, regional, and local computer networks; online advertising and marketing, services; sales promotion for others; providing space on mobile devices, software applications, and websites for advertising goods and services; Online retail services for downloadable and pre-recorded music and movies; Online retail services for streaming music and movies; 38 for broadcasting and streaming of live and pre-recorded audio-visual media content via wireless networks, the Internet, cable, satellite, and global, regional, and local computer networks, in the fields of news, entertainment, sports, comedy, drama, music, and music videos; electronic transmission and delivery of digital media content for others via wireless networks, the Internet, cable, satellite, and global, regional, and local computer networks; electronic streaming of digital media content for others via wireless networks, the Internet, cable, satellite, and global, regional, and local computer networks; video broadcasting and streaming of video material on the Internet; electronic transmission and delivery of voice, data, images, signals, messages and information; streaming of audio-visual and multimedia content via wireless networks, the Internet, cable, satellite, and global, regional, and local computer networks; electronic transmission and delivery of audio-visual and multimedia content via wireless networks, the Internet, cable, satellite, and global, regional, and local computer networks; video-on-demand transmission services; electronic transmission and delivery of non-downloadable and downloadable audio-visual media content in the nature of full-length, partial-length, and clips from motion pictures, television programming, videos, music videos, and music via a computer software application; transmission of podcasts and webcasting services; providing online forums, chat rooms and listservers for transmission of messages and blogs among computer users concerning news, entertainment, sports, comedy, drama, music, and music videos over wireless networks, the Internet, cable, satellite, and global, regional, and local computer networks; providing online electronic bulletin boards for transmission and delivery of messages among users in the field of general interest; on-line services, namely, message sending; providing online forums and listservers for transmission and delivery of messages featuring current event reporting, entertainment, sports, comedy, drama, music, and music videos; Television broadcasting; wireless broadcasting; 41 for education and entertainment services, namely, namely, providing live and pre-recorded audio-visual content in the fields of current event reporting, entertainment, sports, comedy, drama, music, and music videos; providing an Internet website portal featuring live and prerecorded audio-visual content in the field of entertainment news and information specifically sports, comedy, drama, music, and music videos; entertainment services, namely, displaying and showing motion pictures, television programming, videos, music videos, and music, and video clips, audio clips, music clips, film clips, and photographs; entertainment services, namely, providing a website featuring video and interactive games; providing online information via wireless networks, the Internet and global, regional, and local computer networks, in the fields of motion pictures, television programming, videos, music videos, and music; Transmission of interactive television program guides; electronic publishing services, namely, online publication of text, graphics, photographs, images, and audiovisual works of others for streaming or downloading, featuring news, entertainment, sports, comedy, drama, music, and music videos; rental of motion pictures; rental of sound recordings; rental of video games; production and distribution of video and computer game software in the field of entertainment, sports, music and music videos; providing a website featuring blogs in the nature of an online journal over the Internet featuring current event reporting, entertainment, sports, comedy, drama, music, and music videos; 42 for software as a service [SAAS] services, namely, providing temporary use of non-downloadable software for streaming live and pre-recorded audio-visual and multimedia content via wireless networks, via the Internet, and via global, regional, and local computer and communications networks; providing temporary use of non-downloadable software development tools for streaming live and pre-recorded audio-visual and multimedia content to mobile electronic devices; providing non-downloadable software development tools for searching, organizing, and recommending multimedia content; hosting of digital content on the Internet; hosting an on-line community web site featuring audio-visual content in the fields of news, entertainment, sports, comedy, drama, music, and music videos; development of computer platforms; platform as a service [PaaS]; Application service provider featuring application programming interface [API] software for integration of video content into websites.

STATEMENT OF USE: The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

AGENT: EPROINT (BELIZE) LIMITED, of 7 Craig Street, Belize City, Belize



MARK: CFE(8): 24.1.5,12;26.1.6;29.1.1,4

APPLICATION NUMBER: 16003.20 FILING DATE: 3rd March, 2020

PROPRIETOR: Belize Olympic and Commonwealth Games Association of 57 Albert Street, Belize City, Belize

INTERNATIONAL CLASS(ES): 35 for wholesale and retail store services featuring caps, mugs, t-shirts.

STATEMENT OF USE: The applicant claims that the mark is being used.

DISCLAIMER: Registration of this mark shall give no exclusive rights to the use of word "BELIZE" and "DEPICTION OF 5 CIRCLES", separately and apart from the mark as shown.

MARK: HOTEL TONIGHT

APPLICATION NUMBER: 16034.20 FILING DATE: 16th March, 2020

PROPRIETOR: AIRBNB, INC., of 888 Brannan St., San Francisco, California 94103, United States

INTERNATIONAL CLASS(ES): 9 for downloadable computer software and application software for mobile devices, namely, software that allows users to find, research, analyze, track, manage, compare, personalize, customize, book, rate and share with others, special offers and promotions and opinions in the fields of consumer goods and services, namely, travel and lodging; **42** for software as a service [SaaS] and platform as a service [PaaS] services that allow users of web-based online software, handheld devices and mobile devices to find, research, analyze, track, manage, compare, personalize, customize, book, rate and share with others special offers and promotions and opinions in the fields of consumer goods and services, namely, travel and lodging.

STATEMENT OF USE: The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

DISCLAIMER: Registration of this mark shall give no exclusive right to the use of the word "HOTEL", separately and apart from the mark as shown.

PRIORITY: Priority claim is on the basis of an application filed on the 12th day of February, under number 88/794605 & 88/794607 in United States of America.

AGENT: EPROINT (BELIZE) LIMITED, of 7 Craig Street, Belize City, Belize

MARK: MICONIC

APPLICATION NUMBER: 16065.20 FILING DATE: 15th April, 2020

PROPRIETOR: INVENTIO AG, of Postfach 6052, Hergiswil NW, Switzerland

INTERNATIONAL CLASS(ES): 7 for elevators [lifts], escalators, moving walkways, conveyor [machines]; motors, electric, other than for land vehicles; transmissions, other than for land vehicles; hydraulic controls for machines, motors and engines, other than for land vehicles; hydraulic engines and motors; drives for machines [not computer drives]; drives for motors; brakes for machines and brake linings, other than for land vehicles; brake shoes and brake segments, other than for land vehicles; safety gears for elevators; power-operated life-saving safety mechanism for elevators [lifts]; elevator operating apparatus; bearings [parts of machines]; couplings, other than for land vehicles; transmissions shafts, other than for land vehicles; control mechanisms for machines, engines or motors, other than for land vehicles; regulators [parts of machines], namely, speed regulators; 9 for apparatus and instruments for electric and electronic measuring, signaling, checking and regulating apparatus, namely, electronic and optical communication instruments and components, namely, optical transmitters and electronic display boards, electrical controllers; electronic control systems for machines, transmitters of electronic signals, electronic controller to manage the power, movement and functions of an elevator; electronic indicator boards; alarms, namely, acoustic alarms, security and fire alarms, alarm sensors, alarm central units, alarm monitoring systems and alarm installations; data processing apparatus; computers; screens, namely, interactive touch screen terminals, computer screens, computer display screens, flat panel display screens, LCD large-screen displays, interfaces for computers; microprocessors; monitoring apparatus, other than for medical purposes; elevator performance controllers for monitoring elevator functions; access control and alarm monitoring systems; remote control apparatus for elevator [lifts], escalators, moving walkways and belt conveyors [excluding gaming apparatus]; wireless controllers to remotely monitor and control the function and status of other electrical, electronic, and mechanical devices or systems, namely, elevators [lifts], escalators, moving walkways and belt conveyors [excluding gaming apparatus]; radio frequency identification [RFID] credentials, namely, cards and tags, and readers for radio frequency identification; electronic access control systems for interlocking doors; cards encoded with security features for identification purposes; encoded identity cards; identity cards, magnetic; radiotelephony sets; radio sets; transformers [electricity]; computer software, recorded; computer software applications, downloadable; downloadable software for monitoring and controlling elevators [lifts], escalators, moving walkways and belt conveyors; electronic publications, downloadable; magnetic data media; electrical installation material, namely electricity conduits, wire connectors, terminals [electricity], sheaths for electric cables, electronic cables, electric wires; integrated circuits; switches, electric; printed circuits; control panels [electricity]; fuses; circuit breakers;

STATEMENT OF USE: The applicant claims that there is intent to use the mark.

AGENT: Courtenay Coye LLP, Attorneys at Law, of 15 A Street, Belize City, Belize

MARK: SCHINDLER

APPLICATION NUMBER: 16067.20 FILING DATE: 15th April, 2020

PROPRIETOR: INVENTIO AG, of Postfach 6052, Hergiswil NW, Switzerland

INTERNATIONAL CLASS(ES): 7 for elevators [lifts], escalators, moving walkways, conveyor [machines]; motors, electric, other than for land vehicles; transmissions, other than for land vehicles; hydraulic controls for machines, motors and engines, other than for land vehicles; hydraulic engines and motors; drives for machines [not computer drives]; drives for motors; brakes for machines and brake linings, other than for land vehicles; brake shoes and brake segments, other than for land vehicles; safety gears for elevators; power-operated life-saving safety mechanism for elevators [lifts]; elevator operating apparatus; bearings [parts of machines]; couplings, other than for land vehicles; transmissions shafts, other than for land vehicles; control mechanisms for machines, engines or motors, other than for land vehicles; regulators [parts of machines],

namely, speed regulators; 9 for apparatus and instruments for electric and electronic measuring, signaling, checking and regulating apparatus, namely, electronic and optical communication instruments and components, namely, optical transmitters and electronic display boards; electrical controllers, electronic control systems for machines, transmitters of electronic signals, electronic controller to manage the power, movement and functions of an elevator; electronic indicator boards, alarms, namely, acoustic alarms, security and fire alarms, alarm sensors, alarm central units, alarm monitoring systems and alarm installations; data processing apparatus; computers; microprocessors; monitoring apparatus other than for medical purposes; elevator performance controllers for monitoring elevator functions; access control and alarm monitoring systems; remote control for elevator [lifts], escalators, moving walkways and belt conveyors [excluding gaming apparatus]; wireless controllers to remotely monitor and control the function and status of other electrical, electronic, and mechanical devices or systems, namely, elevators [lifts], escalators, moving walkways and belt conveyors [excluding gaming apparatus]; electronic access control systems for interlocking doors; radio frequency identification [RFID] credentials, namely, cards and tags, and reader for radio frequency identification credentials; cards encoded with security features for identification purposes; transformers [electricity]; computer software, recorded; computer software applications, downloadable; downloadable software for monitoring and controlling elevators [lifts], escalators, moving walkways and belt conveyors; electronic publications, downloadable; magnetic data media; electrical installation material, namely electricity conduits, wire connectors, terminals [electricity], sheaths for electric cables, electronic cables, electric wires; electricity material for wires and cables; integrated circuits; switches, electric; printed circuits; control panels [electricity]; fuses; circuit breakers; 37 for installation, maintenance and repair of security systems in public facilities and in buildings; installation, maintenance, repair and modernization of elevators [lifts], escalators, moving walkways, belt conveyors and roller conveyors; installation of computer networking hardware; maintenance and repair of computer networking hardware.

STATEMENT OF USE: The applicant claims that it intends to use the mark.

AGENT: Courtenay Coye LLP, Attorneys at Law, of 15 A Street, Belize City, Belize



MARK: CFE(8): 26.1.10;29.1.1

APPLICATION NUMBER: 16090.20 FILING DATE: 15th April, 2020

PROPRIETOR: INVENTIO AG, of Postfach 6052, Hergiswil NW, Switzerland

INTERNATIONAL CLASS(ES): 7 for elevators [lifts], escalators, moving walkways, conveyor [machines]; motors, electric, other than for land vehicles; transmissions, other than for land vehicles; hydraulic controls for machines, motors and engines, other than for land vehicles; hydraulic engines and motors; drives for machines [not computer drives]; drives for motors; brakes for machines and brake linings, other than for land vehicles; brake shoes and brake segments, other than for land vehicles; safety gears for elevators; power-operated life-saving safety mechanism for elevators [lifts]; elevator operating apparatus; bearings [parts of machines]; couplings, other than for land vehicles; transmissions shafts, other than for land vehicles; control mechanisms for machines, engines or motors, other than for land vehicles; regulators [parts of machines], namely, speed regulators; 9 for apparatus and instruments for electric and electronic measuring, signaling, checking and regulating apparatus, namely, electronic and optical communication instruments and components, namely, optical transmitters and electronic display boards; electrical controllers, electronic control systems for machines, transmitters of electronic signals, electronic controller to manage the power, movement and functions of an elevator; electronic indicator boards, alarms, namely, acoustic alarms, security and fire alarms, alarm sensors, alarm central units, alarm monitoring systems and alarm installations; data processing apparatus; computers; microprocessors; monitoring apparatus other than for medical purposes; elevator performance controllers for monitoring elevator functions; access control and alarm monitoring systems; remote control for

elevator [lifts], escalators, moving walkways and belt conveyors [excluding gaming apparatus]; wireless controllers to remotely monitor and control the function and status of other electrical, electronic, and mechanical devices or systems, namely, elevators [lifts], escalators, moving walkways and belt conveyors [excluding gaming apparatus]; electronic access control systems for interlocking doors; radio frequency identification [RFID] credentials, namely, cards and tags, and reader for radio frequency identification credentials; cards encoded with security features for identification purposes; transformers [electricity]; computer software, recorded; computer software applications, downloadable; downloadable software for monitoring and controlling elevators [lifts], escalators, moving walkways and belt conveyors; electronic publications, downloadable; magnetic data media; electrical installation material, namely electricity conduits, wire connectors, terminals [electricity], sheaths for electric cables, electronic cables, electric wires; electricity material for wires and cables; integrated circuits; switches, electric; printed circuits; control panels [electricity]; fuses; circuit breakers; 37 for installation, maintenance and repair of security systems in public facilities and in buildings; installation, maintenance, repair and modernization of elevators [lifts], escalators, moving walkways, belt conveyors and roller conveyors; installation of computer networking hardware; maintenance and repair of computer networking hardware.

STATEMENT OF USE: The applicant claims that there is intent to use the mark.

AGENT: Courtenay Coye LLP, Attorneys at Law, of 15 A Street, Belize City, Belize



MARK: CFE(8): 27.5.1,14

APPLICATION NUMBER: 16206.20 FILING DATE: 2nd JUNE, 2020

PROPRIETOR: LATIN FARMA, SOCIEDAD ANÓNIMA, of 4^a. calle y 2a. avenida "A", lote 18 "A", kilometro 30.5 Zona Franca, Parque Industrial Zeta, La Union S.A. Amatitlán, Guatemala

INTERNATIONAL CLASS(ES): <u>35</u> for advertising; services comprising the recording, transcription, compositions, compilation and systemization of written communications and recordings, as well as the compilation of mathematical or statistical data.

STATEMENT OF USE: The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

TRANSLATION: The applicant claims that the word "EL PERIÓDICO DE LA", when translated to the English language is "THE NEWSPAPER OF THE".

AGENT: Morgan & Morgan Trust Corp. Belize Ltd., of Withfield Tower, Third Floor, 4792 Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize.

MARK: KALEIDON ULTRA

APPLICATION NUMBER: 16207.20 FILING DATE: 2nd June, 2020

PROPRIETOR: LATIN FARMA, SOCIEDAD ANÓNIMA, of 4ª. Calle y 2a avenida "A", lote 18 "A", kilometro 30.5 Zona Franca, Parque Industrial Zeta, La Unión S.A. Amatitlán, Guatemala

INTERNATIONAL CLASS(ES): 5 for pharmaceutical preparations, dietary supplements and food supplements, namely, probiotics and adjuvants for restoring the balance of intestinal flora.

STATEMENT OF USE: The applicant claims that there is a bona fide intention to use the mark.

AGENT: Morgan & Morgan Trust Corporation Belize Limited, of Withfield Tower, Third Floor, 4792 Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize

MARK: KALEIDON AD

APPLICATION NUMBER: 16208.20 FILING DATE: 2nd June, 2020

PROPRIETOR: LATIN FARMA, SOCIEDAD ANÓNIMA, of 4^a. Calle y 2a avenida "A", lote 18 "A", kilometro 30.5 Zona Franca, Parque Industrial Zeta, La Unión S.A. Amatitlán, Guatemala

INTERNATIONAL CLASS(ES): 5 for pharmaceutical preparations, dietary supplements and food supplements, namely, probiotics and adjuvants for restoring the balance of intestinal flora.

STATEMENT OF USE: The applicant claims that there is a bona fide intention to use the mark.

AGENT: Morgan & Morgan Trust Corporation Belize Limited, of Withfield Tower, Third Floor, 4792 Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize

MARK: TRANE TECHNOLOGIES

APPLICATION NUMBER: 16238.20 FILING DATE: 4th June, 2020

PROPRIETOR: Trane Technologies plc of 170/175 Lakeview Drive, Airside Business Park, Swords Co., Dublin, Ireland

INTERNATIONAL CLASS(ES): 7 for generators, namely, electric generators and related equipment, namely, automatic standby electric generator sets; gas-operated power generators, diesel-operated power generators, emergency power generators, mobile electric power generators, current generators and structural parts therefor for all of the foregoing; dynamos; electric generators; Refrigerant compressors and structural registrant controls and structural parts therefor; 9 for climate control systems consisting of digital thermostats, air conditioning, heating, ventilation and drying control devices; thermostats; downloadable mobile applications for climate control, water filtration and purification, and air purification systems; computerbased building automation system for monitoring, controlling and reporting the use and status of lighting, energy consumption, security systems and heating, cooling and ventilation equipment comprising a computer cathode ray tube [CRT], downloadable computer operating programs, keyboard, printer, building zone area sensors and monitors, subcomputers in the nature of laptops, board level computers, and power controllers associated therewith; electronic controllers for use with heating, cooling and ventilating apparatus; building automation computer hardware and downloadable software for integrating multiple building systems into one centralized platform; building integration and management downloadable software designed for large building applications or multiple buildings within portfolio; downloadable software for use in the management and analysis of power system requirements for energy management; power transfer switches for automatically switching between a primary power source and a back-up power source; electrical and electronic controls for controlling the charge in refrigeration systems; electrical storage batteries; 11 for HVAC units; water heaters; electrostatic air filters for air conditioning and for domestic use; refrigerating appliances and installations; electric heaters for commercial use; immersion heaters; portable electric heaters; blast chillers for commercial food preparation and storage; refrigeration equipment, namely, food and beverage chilling units; air-conditioning installations; air handlers; humidifiers; dehumidifiers; energy and heat recovery ventilators; ventilating exhaust fans, all for cooling, heating and ventilating domestic commercial and industrial buildings and for use in industrial processes; air terminal devices, namely, diffusers for heating and air conditioning installations; air cleaning units; barometric condensers for condensing vapors by contact with liquids; cooling evaporators; external ballast and bilge water filtering and absorbing device for use in a local containment area for removing oil and other contaminants from the effluent; gas condensers, other than parts of machines; refrigerator condensers; coils [parts of distilling, heating or cooling installations]; fans [parts of air conditioning installations]; electric fans for personal use; hot air blowers; furnaces, other than for laboratory use; air-conditioning apparatus; heat pumps; heat exchangers, other than parts of machines; air purifying apparatus and machines; water filtration and purification units and replacement cartridges and filters therefor; water purification installations and structural parts for all of the aforesaid; boilers, other than parts of machines; burners, other than perfume burners; air reheaters; hydroponic water chillers; filters for air conditioning; light diffusers; dampers, namely, control devices used in air ducts to regulate the flow of air; refrigerator condensers; evaporators; condenser; hot air blowers; heat exchangers not being parts of machines; structural parts of refrigerating and ventilating installations and apparatus; burners; 37 for installation, repair and maintenance of power generating, heating, water heating, ventilating, air conditioning and refrigeration equipment, air purification, and water filtration and purification systems; rental of hand and power tools for the repair of heating and air conditioning equipment; 42 for technical consulting related to the design of power generating, heating, water heating, ventilating, air conditioning and refrigeration equipment, air purification, and water filtration and purification systems; engineering consultation services in the field of power generating, heating, water heating, ventilating, air conditioning, air purification, water filtration and purification, and refrigeration system requirements; design, development, and consulting services related thereto in the field of power generating, heating, water heating, ventilating, air conditioning and refrigeration equipment, air purification, and water filtration and purification and purification system requirements; design, development, and consulting services related thereto in the field of power generating, heating, water heating, ventilating, air conditioning and refrigeration equipment, air purification, and water filtration and purification systems, and refrigeration system requirements.

STATEMENT OF USE: The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

DISCLAIMER: Registration of this mark shall give no exclusive right to the use of the wording "TECHNOLOGIES", separately and apart from the mark as shown.

PRIORITY: Priority claim is on the basis of an application filed on the 5th day of December, 2019 under number 2019/02158 in Ireland.

AGENT: Arguelles & Company, Attorneys at Law, of Suite 401, The Matalon, Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize



MARK: TECHNOLOGIES CFE(8): 27.5.4;29.1.4

COLOR CLAIM: purple (CMYK 78/79/0/0)

APPLICATION NUMBER: 16239.20 FILING DATE: 4th June, 2020

PROPRIETOR: Trane Technologies plc of 170/175 Lakeview Drive, Airside Business Park, Swords Co., Dublin, Ireland

INTERNATIONAL CLASS(ES): 7 for generators, namely, electric generators and related equipment, namely, automatic standby electric generator sets; gas-operated power generators, diesel-operated power generators, emergency power generators, mobile electric power generators, current generators and structural parts therefor for all of the foregoing; dynamos; electric generators; Refrigerant compressors and structural registrant controls and structural parts therefor; 9 for climate control systems consisting of digital thermostats, air conditioning, heating, ventilation and drying control devices; thermostats; downloadable mobile applications for climate control, water filtration and purification, and air purification systems; computerbased building automation system for monitoring, controlling and reporting the use and status of lighting, energy consumption, security systems and heating, cooling and ventilation equipment comprising a computer cathode ray tube [CRT], downloadable computer operating programs, keyboard, printer, building zone area sensors and monitors, subcomputers in the nature of laptops, board level computers, and power controllers associated therewith; electronic controllers for use with heating, cooling and ventilating apparatus; building automation computer hardware and downloadable software for integrating multiple building systems into one centralized platform; building integration and management downloadable software designed for large building applications or multiple buildings within portfolio; downloadable software for use in the management and analysis of power system requirements for energy management; power transfer switches for automatically switching between a primary power source and a back-up power source; electrical and electronic controls for controlling the charge in refrigeration systems; electrical storage batteries; 11 for HVAC units; water heaters; electrostatic air filters for air conditioning and for domestic use; refrigerating appliances and installations; electric heaters for commercial use; immersion heaters; portable

electric heaters; blast chillers for commercial food preparation and storage; refrigeration equipment, namely, food and beverage chilling units; air-conditioning installations; air handlers; humidifiers; dehumidifiers; energy and heat recovery ventilators; ventilating exhaust fans, all for cooling, heating and ventilating domestic commercial and industrial buildings and for use in industrial processes; air terminal devices, namely, diffusers for heating and air conditioning installations; air cleaning units; barometric condensers for condensing vapors by contact with liquids; cooling evaporators; external ballast and bilge water filtering and absorbing device for use in a local containment area for removing oil and other contaminants from the effluent; gas condensers, other than parts of machines; refrigerator condensers; coils [parts of distilling, heating or cooling installations]; fans [parts of air conditioning installations]; electric fans for personal use; hot air blowers; furnaces, other than for laboratory use; air-conditioning apparatus; heat pumps; heat exchangers, other than parts of machines; air purifying apparatus and machines; water filtration and purification units and replacement cartridges and filters therefor; water purification installations and structural parts for all of the aforesaid; boilers, other than parts of machines; burners, other than perfume burners; air reheaters; hydroponic water chillers; filters for air conditioning; light diffusers; dampers, namely, control devices used in air ducts to regulate the flow of air; refrigerator condensers; evaporators; condenser; hot air blowers; heat exchangers not being parts of machines; structural parts of refrigerating and ventilating installations and apparatus; burners; 37 for installation, repair and maintenance of power generating, heating, water heating, ventilating, air conditioning and refrigeration equipment, air purification, and water filtration and purification systems; technical consulting related to the installation of power generating, heating, water heating, ventilating, air conditioning and refrigeration equipment, air purification, and water filtration and purification systems; rental of hand and power tools for the repair of heating and air conditioning equipment; 42 for technical consulting related to the design of power generating, heating, water heating, ventilating, air conditioning and refrigeration equipment, air purification, and water filtration and purification systems; engineering consultation services in the field of power generating, heating, water heating, ventilating, air conditioning, air purification, water filtration and purification, and refrigeration system requirements; design, development, and consulting services related thereto in the field of power generating, heating, water heating, ventilating, air conditioning and refrigeration equipment, air purification, and water filtration and purification systems, and refrigeration system requirements.

STATEMENT OF USE: The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

DISCLAIMER: Registration of this mark shall give no exclusive right to the use of the word "TECHNOLOGIES", separately and apart from the mark as shown.

PRIORITY: Priority claim is on the basis of an application filed on the 5th day of December, 2019 under number 2019/02161 in Ireland.

AGENT: Arguelles & Company, Attorneys- at-Law, of Suite 401, The Matalon, Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize

MARK: VEOCEL

APPLICATION NUMBER: 16448.20 FILING DATE: 8th September, 2020

PROPRIETOR: LENZING AKTIENGESELLSCHAFT of WerkStrasse 2, 4860, Lenzing, Austria

INTERNATIONAL CLASS(ES): <u>35</u> for advertising and marketing services; sales promotion for others; demonstration of goods for advertising purposes; window display arrangement services; organization of exhibitions for commercial or advertising purposes; promoting and marketing the goods and services of others by distributing advertising literature through a variety of methods; advertising and marketing services provided by means of indirect methods of marketing communications, namely, mobile marketing; banner advertising; bill-posting; outsourced administrative management for companies; business administration services, namely, consulting, advisory and assistance service; business management and organization consultancy; business management assistance; demonstration of goods; demonstration of goods and services by electronic means, also for the benefit of the so-called teleshopping and home shopping services; demonstration of goods for promotional purposes; business merchandising display services; dissemination of advertisements; dissemination of advertising for others; dissemination of advertising matter; dissemination of marketing materials; distribution and dissemination of advertising materials [leaflets, prospectuses, printed material, samples]; distribution of advertisements and commercial announcements; distribution of advertising material; promoting and marketing

the goods and services of others by distributing advertising, promotional and marketing material through a variety of methods; distribution of products for advertising purposes; distribution of prospectuses and samples; distribution of samples for publicity purposes; arranging and conducting of fairs and exhibition for business and advertising purposes; fashion show exhibitions for commercial purposes; handbill distribution; marketing studies; product merchandising for others; online advertising via a computer communications network; organization and conducting of product presentations; organization of exhibitions and trade fairs for business and promotional purposes; organization of events, exhibitions, fairs and shows for commercial, promotional and advertising purposes; planning and conducting of trade fairs, exhibitions and presentations for economic or advertising purposes; preparing audiovisual presentations for use in advertising; presentation of goods and services on communication media, for retail purposes; public relations services; rental of advertising space; rental of advertising space online; sales demonstration [for others]; sales promotion for others; distribution of samples; organization of exhibitions and trade shows for commercial and advertising purposes; supply chain management services; telemarketing services.

STATEMENT OF USE: The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

PRIORITY: Priority claim is on the basis of an application filed on the 24th day of July, 2020 under number 018215239 in European Union.

AGENT: Eproint (Belize) Limited, of 7 Craig Street, Belize City, Belize

RICOTA

MARK:

APPLICATION NUMBER: 16491.20 FILING DATE: 25th September, 2020

PROPRIETOR: CHONGQING AMITY MACHINERY CO. LTD., of No. 200 Zhongshan 2 Road, Yuzhong District Chongqing 400014, China

INTERNATIONAL CLASS(ES): 6 unwrought or semi-wrought common metals; pipes of metal; sleeves [metal hardware]; fittings of metal for building; railway material of metal; bands of metal for tying-up purposes; clips of metal for cables and pipes; small items of metal hardware, namely springs, washers, nuts, pulleys for metal other than for machines, common metal pulls, drywall screw, chipboard screw, self-tapping screw, self-drilling screw, plugs of metal, wedge anchor bolts, heavy duty shell anchor bolts, screw plug sets, screw plug sets with hook screw; buckles of common metal [hardware]; nails; fittings of metal for furniture; non-electric door bells of metal; locks of metal, other than electric; padlock of metal, other than electronic; keys of metal; safes [metal or non-metal]; vice claws of metal; tool chests of metal, empty; labels of metal; bells for animals; rods of metal for welding; identification bracelets of metal; weather- or wind-vanes of metal; tree protectors of metal; works of art of common metal; iron ores; monuments of metal; angle irons of metal; props of metal; elbows of metal for pipes; junctions of metal for pipes; valves of metal, other than parts of machines; reinforcing materials of metal for pipes; collars of metal for fastening pipes; staircases of metal; transportable buildings of metal; metal ladders; fences of metal; building materials of metal; scaffolding of metal; steel wire; ropes of metal; wall plugs of metal; screws of metal; hinges of metal; hooks [metal hardware]; pulleys of metal, other than for machines; 7 for agricultural machines; lawnmowers [machines]; aerating pumps for aquaria; forage harvesters, namely, fodder cutting machines [feed cutters]; milking machines; electric hair clipping machines for animals; woodworking machines; saws [machines]; corrugated paperboard making machines; machines for making diaperpants of paper; printing machines; looms; sizing machines; tea processing machines; electromechanical food preparation machines; brewing machines; tobacco processing machines; leather-working machines; stitching machines; bicycle assembling machines; brick making machines; engraving machines; machines for making electric batteries; cord making machines; enamel making machines; machines for making light bulbs; packaging machines; machines for making coal briquettes; electric kitchen machines, namely grinders, crushers, mixers, juicers; washing machines [laundry]; centrifugal mills; gluing machines, namely, plywood gluing machines, and electric glue guns; glass-working machines; fertilizers making machines; electromechanical machines for chemical industry; mine borers; cutters [machines]; oil-well pumping machines; mixing machines; disintegrators; cranes [lifting and hoisting apparatus]; pneumatic hammers; trimming machines; foundry machines; metalworking machines; steam engines; igniting devices for internal combustion engines; wind-powered installations for generating electricity; machines for making needles; machines for making zippers; stands for machines; cutting machines; machines for making wires and cables; tools [parts of machines]; machines and apparatus for polishing [electric]; drilling heads [parts of machines]; handheld tools, other than hand-operated; power-operated angle grinders; machines for the manufacture of electronic components, namely, semiconductors, memory chips, liquid crystal display devices; machines for use in the manufacture of electronic parts, namely, semiconductors, memory chips, liquid crystal display devices; machines for use in the manufacture of electronic instruments, namely, circuit boards, computer hardware; machines for washing electronic components in chemicals; machines for washing electronic components in solvents; machines for the production of optical apparatus; machines for separating gas; paint spraying machines; dynamos; motors, other than for land vehicles; pumps [machines]; valves [parts of machines]; compressed air machines; pneumatic cylinder being part of machines; propulsion mechanisms, other than for land vehicles; bearings [parts of machines]; belts for machines; electric welding machines; electric machines and apparatus for cleaning; high pressure washers; vacuum cleaners; filter presses; electric shoe polishers; electroplating machines; electric door openers; 8 for abrading instruments [hand instruments]; hand-operated agricultural implements; hand-operated garden tools; instruments and tools for skinning animals; harpoons; manicure sets; bits [parts of hand tools]; perforating tools [hand tools]; riveters [hand tools]; hand-operated lifting jacks; hand- operated guns for the extrusion of mastics; graving tools [hand tools]; trowels for mason; secateurs; sabres; table cutlery [knives, forks and spoons]; handles for hand-operated hand tools; hand-operated hand tools; 2 for computer programs, downloadable; counters; apparatus to check franking; counterfeit coin detectors; ticket dispensers; voting machines; biometric retina scanner for the security identification of persons; biometric identification apparatus; photocopiers [photographic, electrostatic, thermic]; weighing apparatus and instruments; measuring apparatus; electronic notice boards; navigational instruments; electronic video surveillance apparatus, namely, cameras, security mirrors for surveillance, security surveillance robots; cameras [photography]; surveying apparatus and instruments; levels [instruments for determining the horizontal]; speed checking apparatus for vehicles; pressure measuring apparatus; chemistry apparatus and instruments; electric measuring devices; lasers, not for medical purposes; optical apparatus and instruments; materials for electricity mains [wires, cables]; semi-conductors; encoded electronic chip cards for identifying particular users of computers and mobile telephones; blank electronic chip cards [blank smart card]; condensers [capacitors]; electric switches; electric couplings; electric plugs; control panels [electricity]; covers for electric outlets; video screens; optical fibers [light conducting filaments]; heat regulating apparatus; lightning rods; electrolysers; fire extinguishing apparatus; radiological apparatus for industrial purposes; clothing for protection against accidents, irradiation and fire; personal protective equipment [PPE], namely, safety goggles; protective face masks for the prevention of accident or injury; gloves for protection against accidents; protective footwear for the prevention of accident or injury; insulated clothing for protection against accident or injury; protective industrial face masks; gloves for protection against accidents; knee-pads for workers; electric theft prevention installations; electric locks; eyeglasses; electric batteries; chargers for electric batteries; animated cartoons; safety boots for industrial use; electric sockets; industrial contactor starters, electrical; ear plugs for divers; electric locks; biometric fingerprint door locks; industrial endoscope cameras; rearview cameras for vehicles; sensor; alarms; cabinets for loudspeakers; printers for use with computers; mobile power supplies, namely rechargeable batteries; tachographs; bathroom scales; remote control telemetering apparatus; computer network switches; computer network bridges; internet network router; radio receivers and transmitters; radio signal tuners; electric door bells; intercoms; video phones; video monitor; air analysis apparatus; wireless routers; 11 for electric lamps; lighting apparatus and installations; lighting tubes; lights for vehicles; germicidal lamps for purifying air; curling lamps; oil lamps; cooking apparatus and installations; lava rocks for use in barbecue grills; cooling appliances and installations; air purifying apparatus and machines; fans [air-conditioning]; electric hair dryers; electric heating apparatus; fog machines; taps for pipes and pipelines; pipes [parts of sanitary installations]; automatic watering installations; bath installations; sanitary apparatus and installations; water purification installations; electric radiators; polymerisation installations; light bulbs; searchlights; electric torches; refrigerating appliances and installations; air-conditioning installations; water purifying apparatus and machines; pocket warmers; air purifier for household purposes; electric water purifier for household purposes; humidifiers for household purposes; electric kettles; extractor hoods for kitchens; gas burners; heat guns; cocks for pipes and pipelines; disinfectant apparatus; electrically heated clothing.

STATEMENT OF USE: The applicant claims that there is an intent to use the mark.

AGENT: Dujon & Dujon, Attorneys-at-Law, of 24 Tangerine Street, Belmopan City, Belize



CFE(8): 26.13.25

APPLICATION NUMBER: 16501.20 FILING DATE: 5th October, 2020

PROPRIETOR: SYNGENTA PARTICIPATIONS AG of Rosentalstrasse 67, 4058, Basel, Switzerland

INTERNATIONAL CLASS(ES): 1 for active chemical ingredient for use in the manufacture of fungicides, herbicides, insecticides, nematicides; chemicals used in agriculture, horticulture and forestry; biostimulants for plants; plant fortifying preparations; chemical and biological preparations for stress management in plants; plant growth regulating preparations; chemical preparations for the treatment of seeds; adjuvants other than for medical or veterinary use; biotechnologically-formed genes for use in the manufacture of agricultural seeds; fertilizers; 5 for preparations for destroying vermin; fungicides, herbicides, insecticides, nematicides; 16 for plastic film for use as wrapping and packaging material for agricultural chemicals; Paper sheets [stationery]; boxes of cardboard; printed matter; plastic film for wrapping; bags [envelopes, pouches] of plastics, for packaging; 31 for agricultural grains for planting; seeds for horticultural purposes; grains [cereals]; agricultural seeds, namely, seeds containing pesticide tolerant or insect resistant traits; fresh fruit and vegetables; natural seeds, plants and flowers; foodstuffs for animals; 42 for computer platform as a service [PAAS] featuring computer software platforms for provision of professional consultancy services in the field of agriculture, horticulture and forestry businesses; services of an application service provider [ASP], namely, providing software application programming interface [API] for use in managing, control and tracking of drones; agricultural research in the nature of analysis of the state of crops and plants and agricultural fields, for the purpose of creating a recommendation for the application of agrochemicals and pesticides in a sustainable manner and with a field by field approach to improve farm profitability and sustainability.

STATEMENT OF USE: The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

DISCLAIMER: Registration of this mark shall give no exclusive right to the use of the wording "GROUP", separately and apart from the mark as shown.

AGENT: Arguelles & Company, Attorneys at Law, of Suite 401, The Matalon, Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize



CFE(8): 26.13.25

APPLICATION NUMBER: 16502.20 FILING DATE: 5th October, 2020

PROPRIETOR: SYNGENTA PARTICIPATIONS AG of Rosentalstrasse 67, 4058, Basel, Switzerland

INTERNATIONAL CLASS(ES): <u>44</u> for pest control services for agriculture, aquaculture, horticulture and forestry; agricultural services and agricultural advice relating to seed planting, the growing of plants and crop protection; providing information and advisory in the field of agriculture, horticulture, forestry, viniculture, arboriculture, market-gardening, fruit growing, seed planting, growing and protection of seeds.

STATEMENT OF USE: The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

DISCLAIMER: Registration of this mark shall give no exclusive right to the use of the wording "GROUP", separately and apart from the mark as shown.

AGENT: Arguelles & Company, Attorneys at Law, of Suite 401, The Matalon, Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize

MARK: OCEAN PACIFIC

APPLICATION NUMBER: 16609.20 FILING DATE: 27th November, 2020

PROPRIETOR: Iconix Latin America LLC, of 1450 Broadway, 3rd Floor, New York, New York 10018, U.S.A.

INTERNATIONAL CLASS(ES): <u>25</u> for shirts; t-shirts; shorts; pants; swimsuits; sweat shirts and sweat pants; hats; boots, namely, half-boots, lace boots, ankle boots; sandals; slippers; sports shoes, namely, running shoes, tennis shoes, and basketball shoes.

STATEMENT OF USE: The applicant claims that it intends to use the mark.

AGENT: Morgan & Morgan Trust Corp. Belize Ltd., of Withfield Tower, Third Floor, 4792 Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize

MARK: HAMPTON BAY

APPLICATION NUMBER: 16613.20 FILING DATE: 27th November, 2020

PROPRIETOR: Home Depot International, Inc., of 2455 Paces Ferry Road, Atlanta, Georgia, U.S.A.

INTERNATIONAL CLASS(ES): 11 for Ceiling fans and ceiling fans parts; lighting fixtures; outdoor lighting, namely, lights for decks, walkways, patios, landscapes, umbrellas, and decorative torches and lanterns; light bulbs. 20 for indoor window blinds of paper; indoor window shades of paper; indoor window blinds of textile; indoor window shades of textile; indoor window shades of woven wood; patio and outdoor furniture; indoor furniture; pillows; 24 for drapery.

STATEMENT OF USE: The applicant claims that it intends to use the mark.

AGENT: Morgan & Morgan Trust Corporation (Belize) Ltd., of Withfield Tower, 3rd Floor, 4792 Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize

MARK: MURIATEX

APPLICATION NUMBER: 16726.21 FILING DATE: 22nd January, 2021

PROPRIETOR: Química Goncal, S.A. de C.V. of Av, Revolución 202-A, Col. Buenos Aires, C.P. 64800, Monterrey, Nuevo León, México.

INTERNATIONAL CLASS(ES): $\underline{1}$ for ammonia [volatile alkali] for industrial purposes; chlorine; decolorants for industrial purpose; artificial resins, unprocessed; plastics, unprocessed; fire extinguishing compositions; fire prevention compositions; metal tempering preparations and welding chemicals; tanning substances; adhesives for industrial purposes; paste fillers for automobile body repair; compost; fertilizers; biological preparations for industry and science; $\underline{3}$ for bleaching preparations [decolorants] for household purposes; chemical cleaning preparations for household purposes; laundry bleaching preparations; non-medicated toothpastes; perfumery products, essential oils; bleaching preparations for laundry use; preparations for cleaning, polishing, turpentine for degreasing; oil of turpentine for degreasing.

STATEMENT OF USE: The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

AGENT: Eproint (Belize) Limited, of 7 Craig Street, Belize City, Belize



CFE(8): 26.3.23

APPLICATION NUMBER: 16753.21 FILING DATE: 5th February, 2021

PROPRIETOR: KIA MOTORS CORPORATION of 12, Heolleung-ro, Seocho-gu, Seoul, Republic of Korea

INTERNATIONAL CLASS(ES): 9 for downloadable computer software for providing remote vehicle diagnosis, vehicle maintenance information, entertainment in the form of audio and visual displays in vehicles, third-party communication in vehicles, navigation function, and audio and visual display in vehicles; downloadable DVR sideloading software application for downloading DVR-recorded content for viewing on smartphones; downloadable computer application software for vehicles for use in database management, use in electronic storage of data; downloadable computer application software for mobile phones for use in the operation and management of vehicles; downloadable computer operating software; downloadable computer application software for use on smart phones for the provision of information relating to vehicle trip information history, parking location management, trip information, vehicle health management, driving information, and third-party promotional data in the form of advertising for drivers; downloadable computer application software for use on smart phones for a vehicle lease; downloadable computer application software for smart phones for use in rental car leasing and rental car maintenance; downloadable computer application software for use on smart phones for use in the management of vehicle rental and vehicle maintenance; electronic payment terminal; downloadable computer e-commerce software to allow users to perform electronic business transactions via a global computer network; computer hardware for facilitating payment transactions by electronic means over wireless networks, global computer networks and mobile telecommunications devices; downloadable computer software applications for providing electronic payment agency service; encoded magnetic cards; electronic payment terminal operated by encoded cards, stored value cards, prepaid cards and smart cards; navigation apparatus for vehicles in the nature of on-board computers; downloadable computer application software for computers and mobile devices, namely, software for locating and sharing information regarding electric vehicle charging stations; downloadable computer software for use with route planners, electronic maps and digital dictionaries for navigation purposes; computer hardware for use with satellite and GPS navigation systems for navigation purposes; lidar apparatus, namely, lidar sensor for detecting objects and motions for autonomous cars; lidar apparatus, namely, lidar sensor for precision measuring devices; lidar apparatus, namely, lidar sensor for precision measuring devices for vehicles; fuel cells; rechargeable batteries; downloadable intelligent personal assistant software for voice recognition, natural language processing, searching the internet for traffic and weather information, appointment reminders; computer hardware for remote controlling devices for in-vehicle simple payment; terminals [electricity] for electronic transaction with built in cars; downloadable computer programs for simple payment through invehicle Audio Video Navigation; downloadable computer firmware for platform of in-vehicle simple payment; downloadable computer software for platform of in-vehicle simple payment; speed indicators; security terminal for in-vehicle electronic transactions; electronic payment terminal; DNA chips; optical glass; electric locks for vehicles; encoded key cards; optical apparatus and instruments except for glasses and photographic apparatus; vehicle safety equipment, namely, back-up cameras; wireless television set for providing video conferencing and telephone service over the Internet; mounting devices for cameras and monitors; home theater systems comprising DVD players, audio amplifiers, audio speakers; teaching robots; proximity sensors; sensors for determining position; thermostats for vehicles; parking sensors for vehicles; electric sensors for engines; mileage recorders for vehicles; automatic indicators of low pressure in vehicle tires; sensors for determining velocity; apparatus for testing vehicle brakes; apparatus for testing vehicle transmissions; diagnostic apparatus, not for medical purposes; electronic taximeters; protective eyeglasses; sunglasses; frames for spectacles and sunglasses; time recording equipment; calculating machines and data-processing equipment; life saving apparatus and equipment; life jackets; collision alarms; alarms for tire pressure monitoring system; vehicle breakdown warning lamps; lifeboats; satellites; fire engines; uninterruptible electrical power supplies; rectifiers for starting; apparatus and instruments for conveying, distributing, transforming, storing, regulating or controlling electric current; apparatus for adjusting headlights; electric hybrid cables; voltage regulators for vehicles; apparatus for converting electronic radiation to electrical energy, namely, photovoltaic solar modules; batteries for vehicles; electricity measuring apparatus and instruments; starter cables for motors; electric door bells; black boxes [data recorders]; video recording apparatus for vehicles; car cassette players; radio transceivers; smartwatches; ear phones; apparatus for recording, transmission or reproduction of sound, images and data; navigation apparatus for vehicles [on-board computers]; GPS navigation devices for cars; radar object detectors for vehicles; keyless entry system and keyless ignition switch system for automotive vehicles comprised of a microprocessor, electronic signal receiver, and keyfob with electronic signal transponder; headphones; laboratory robots; computer software platforms, recorded or downloadable; recorded computer software for safe car driving; electronic components for computers; steering apparatus, automatic, for vehicles; electronic circuits for controlling automobile motor: magnets; video game cartridges and cassettes; signalling whistles; gloves for protection against accidents; protective helmets; safety goggles; clothing for protection against accidents; downloadable music files; downloadable maps; consumer coupons downloaded from a global computer network; downloadable electronic data files featuring parking tickets; downloadable electronic maps; GPS navigation devices; downloadable multimedia file containing artwork, text, audio, video, games, and Internet Web links relating to automobile industry; anti-theft warning apparatus; electric power distribution machines; remote control apparatus for industrial automation instruments; smartphones; eyeglasses; remote control starters for vehicles; wearable computers; apparatus for broadcasting, recording, transmission or reproduction of sound, data or images; humanoid robots with artificial intelligence; fire extinguishing apparatus for automobiles; charging appliances for rechargeable equipment; charging stations for electric vehicles; electric cables, wires, conductors and connection fittings therefor; electric batteries; rearview cameras for vehicles; dashboard cameras; air analysis apparatus for vehicles; air quality measurement apparatus, namely, particle counters for vehicles; computer software applications, downloadable; computer hardware.

STATEMENT OF USE: The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

AGENT: Arguelles & Company, Attorneys at Law, of Suite 401, The Matalon, Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize

CFE(8): 16.1.13



APPLICATION NUMBER: 16767.21 FILING DATE: 12th February, 2021

PROPRIETOR: Stereo App Limited of 1 Dover Place, 5th Floor Ashford Commercial Quarter, Ashford, Kent, TN23 1FB, United Kingdom

INTERNATIONAL CLASS(ES): 9 for downloadable computer application software for streaming media content via the internet; downloadable software for social networking; downloadable computer software platforms for social networking; downloadable computer software to enable uploading, downloading, accessing, posting, displaying, tagging, blogging, streaming, linking, sharing; downloadable software in the nature of a mobile application for social networking; downloadable application software for social networking services via internet; cell phone straps; selfie sticks [hand-held monopods]; headphones; wireless headphones; earphones; sunglasses; magnets; decorative magnets; mouse pads; wrist rests for use with computers; 25 for clothing, namely, shirts, pants, dresses, skirts, blouses, gabardines, gloves, jackets, jerseys, skorts, socks, suits, tee-shirts, tights, underwear, veils, waistcoats, short-sleeve shirts, shirt yokes, shawls, sarongs, ponchos, parkas, boxer shorts, bodices [lingerie], brassieres, coats, fishing vests, dressing gowns, bathing suits, bathing trunks, beach clothes, belts [clothing], suspenders, camisoles, chasubles, corselets, cyclists' clothing, girdles, hoods [clothing], hosiery, pajamas; Head wear; footwear, namely, ankle boots, bath sandals, bath slippers, beach shoes, boot uppers, sandals, football shoes, footwear uppers, galoshes, gymnastic shoes, half-boots, heels, lace boots, ski boots, slippers, spats, valenki [felted boots], wooden shoes.

PRIORITY: Priority claim is on the basis of an application filed on the 17th day of August, 2020 under number 018291350 in Alicante, Spain.

STATEMENT OF USE: The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

AGENT: Arguelles & Company, Attorneys at Law, of Suite 401, The Matalon, Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize



CFE(8): 16.1.13

FILING DATE: 12th February, 2021 **APPLICATION NUMBER: 16768.21**

PROPRIETOR: Stereo App Limited of 1 Dover Place, 5th Floor Ashford Commercial Quarter, Ashford, Kent, TN23 1FB, United Kingdom

INTERNATIONAL CLASS(ES): 35 for advertising, marketing and sales promotion for others through a social networking platform; business management of performing artists; business management of sports people; marketing research; market studies; modelling for advertising or sales promotion; news clipping services; presentation of goods on communication media, for retail purposes; rental of advertising space; rental of advertising time on communication media; sponsorship search; business networking services provided through a social networking platform; online business services for connecting social network users with businesses; providing online music subscription services; 38 for electronic transmission of data, messages, graphics, images and information; peer-to-peer electronic transmission of digital files among internet users; instant messaging services in connection with social networking; providing internet access to a video sharing portal; streaming of electronic material via a global computer network; providing on-line chat rooms for social networking; information, advisory and consultancy services relating to all the aforesaid; 42 for platform as a service [PaaS] featuring computer software platform for uploading, streaming and gathering analytics; platform as a service [PaaS] featuring software platforms for transmission of digital content and messages; software as a service [SaaS] for social networking; providing an online, non-downloadable software platform to allow users to stream files via website and mobile application; application service provider featuring application programming interface [API] software for uploading, sharing, managing, and streaming digital files; research in the field telecommunications technology; providing technology consulting in the field of social media; applications service provider [ASP] featuring software to enable or facilitate the uploading, downloading, streaming, posting, displaying, blogging, linking, sharing or otherwise providing electronic media or information over communication networks; providing temporary use of non-downloadable software applications for social networking, creating a virtual community, and transmission of digital content; information, advisory and consultancy services relating to all the aforesaid; 45 for internet based social introduction and networking; online social networking services accessible by means of downloadable mobile applications; computer software licensing; providing online computer databases in the fields of social networking; information, advisory and consultancy services relating to all the aforesaid.

PRIORITY: Priority claim is on the basis of an application filed on the 17th day of August, 2020 under number 018291350 in Alicante, Spain.

STATEMENT OF USE: The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

AGENT: Arguelles & Company, Attorneys at Law, of Suite 401, The Matalon, Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize

MARK: KRUG

APPLICATION NUMBER: 16769.21 FILING DATE: 12th February, 2021

PROPRIETOR: MHCS of 9 Avenue de Champagne, 51200 EPERNAY, France

INTERNATIONAL CLASS(ES): <u>33</u> for alcoholic beverages, except beers; sparkling wines; wines, namely, wines from the French appellation of Origin Champagne.

STATEMENT OF USE: The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

AGENT: Arguelles & Company, Attorneys at Law, of Suite 401, The Matalon, Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize



MARK:

CFE(8): 26.3.23

APPLICATION NUMBER: 16782.21 FILING DATE: 17th February, 2021

PROPRIETOR: KIA MOTORS CORPORATION of 12, Heolleung-ro, Seocho-gu, Seoul, Republic of Korea

INTERNATIONAL CLASS(ES): <u>37</u> for garage services for the maintenance and repair of motor vehicles; installation, maintenance and repair of batteries and accumulators; recharging of batteries and accumulators; laundering; vehicle battery charging; vehicle repair services; fueling of hydrogen gas for vehicles; repair or maintenance of motor automobile parts; automobile cleaning and car washing; providing information relating to the repair or maintenance of automobiles; motor vehicle maintenance and repair; electric appliance installation and repair; installation and maintenance of solar energy based power plants; repair or maintenance of nuclear power plants; repair and maintenance of wind power plants; battery management; vehicle maintenance; rental of cleaning equipment.

STATEMENT OF USE: The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

PRIORITY: Priority claim is on the basis of an application filed on the 10th day of September, 2020 under number 57181 in Trinidad and Tobago.

AGENT: Arguelles & Company, Attorneys at Law, of Suite 401, The Matalon, Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize

MARK: Escolar

APPLICATION NUMBER: 16826.21 FILING DATE: 4th March, 2021

PROPRIETOR: CMI IP HOLDING, of 20, Rue Eugene Ruppert L-2453 Luxembourg

INTERNATIONAL CLASS(ES): <u>30</u> for cookies and crackers.

STATEMENT OF USE: The applicant claims that it intends to use this mark in relation to the goods.

TRANSLATION: The applicant claims that the word "ESCOLAR", when translated to the English language is "SCHOOL".

AGENT: Morgan & Morgan Trust Corp. Belize Ltd., of Withfield Tower, Third Floor, 4792 Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize

MARK: Gama

APPLICATION NUMBER: 16827.21 FILING DATE: 4th March, 2021

PROPRIETOR: CMI IP HOLDING, of 20, Rue Eugene Ruppert, L-2453 Luxembourg

INTERNATIONAL CLASS(ES): 30 for cookies and crackers.

STATEMENT OF USE: The applicant claims that it intends to use the mark.

AGENT: Morgan & Morgan Trust Corp. Belize Ltd., of Withfield Tower, Third Floor, 4792 Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize

MARK: INA

APPLICATION NUMBER: 16829.21 FILING DATE: 4th March, 2021

PROPRIETOR: CMI IP HOLDING of 20, Rue Eugene Ruppert L-2453 Luxembourg

INTERNATIONAL CLASS(ES): 30 for pasta and noodles.

STATEMENT OF USE: The applicant claims that it intends to use the mark.

AGENT: Morgan & Morgan Trust Corporation Belize Limited, of Withfield Tower, Third Floor, 4792 Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize

MARK: The Office Gurus

APPLICATION NUMBER: 16835.21 FILING DATE: 5th March, 2021

PROPRIETOR: The Office Gurus, Ltda De C.V. of Avenida Diagonal Norte, Edificio Rialto/Frente a Plaza las Americas, San Salvador, El Salvador

INTERNATIONAL CLASS(ES): <u>35</u> for business process outsourcing [BPO] services in the field of business administration assistance to a wide variety of businesses, featuring a total range of front office and back office tasks, namely, order entry in the nature of computer data entry services, inventory control, inbound and outbound customer service management for others, accounting, business administration, sales management, telemarketing, sales promotion, and customizable front office and back office administrative tasks, namely, providing business administration and office functions and management and operation of telephone call center for others for inbound and outbound customer service for any specialized needs.

STATEMENT OF USE: The applicant claims that the mark is being used since July 2012.

DISCLAIMER: Registration of this mark shall give no exclusive right to the use of the wording "OFFICE", separately and apart from the mark as shown.

AGENT: Arguelles & Company, Attorneys at Law, of Suite 401, The Matalon, Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize

MARK: UNIPAR

APPLICATION NUMBER: 16847.21 FILING DATE: 12th March, 2021

PROPRIETOR: UNIPAR CARBOCLORO S.A., of Avenida Presidente Juscelino Kubitschek, 1327, 22° Andar, Vila Nova Conceição, CEP: 04543-011, São Paulo (SP), Brasil

INTERNATIONAL CLASS(ES): 1 for anhydrous caustic soda; liquid caustic soda for industrial purposes; hydrochloric acid; sulfuric acid; liquid chlorine; sodium hypochlorite; hydrogen; dichloroethane; unprocessed polyvinyl chloride resins.

STATEMENT OF USE: The applicant claims that there is a bona fide intention to use the mark.

AGENT: Eproint (Belize) Limited, of 7 Craig Street, Belize City, Belize

MARK: Clearwater Caribe Belize

APPLICATION NUMBER: 16860.21 FILING DATE: 17th March, 2021

PROPRIETOR: Clearwater Properties Ltd. of Coconuts Caribe, 2 Miles North of San Pedro Town, Ambergris Caye, Belize

INTERNATIONAL CLASS(ES): <u>36</u> for rental of real estate; real estate services, namely, rental of vacation homes, condominiums, cabins, and villas; real estate services, namely, property management services for condominium associations, homeowner associations and apartment buildings; real estate services, namely, condominium management services; <u>37</u> for real estate development and construction of commercial, residential and hotel property; real estate site selection; <u>43</u> for restaurant services.

STATEMENT OF USE: The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

TRANSLATION: The applicant claims that the word "CARIBE", when translated to the English language is "CARIBBEAN".

DISCLAIMER: Registration of this mark shall give no exclusive right to the use of the wording "Caribe Belize", separately and apart from the mark as shown.

AGENT: Arguelles & Company, Attorneys at Law, of Suite 401, The Matalon, Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize



MARK: CFE(8): 24.9.1,5:26.1.16

APPLICATION NUMBER: 16908.21 FILING DATE: 30th March, 2021

PROPRIETOR: Brown-Forman Corporation, of 850 Dixie Highway, Louisville, Kentucky 40210, U.S.A.

INTERNATIONAL CLASS(ES): 33 for alcoholic beverages, namely, distilled beverages and spirits [beverages].

STATEMENT OF USE: The applicant claims that it intends to use the mark.

TRANSLATION: The applicant claims that the word "ROYALE DE FRANCE", when translated to the English language is "ROYAL OF FRANCE".

DISCLAIMER: Registration of this mark shall give no exclusive rights to the use of words "BLACK RASPBERRY LIQUEUR" AND "DE FRANCE", separately and apart from the mark as shown.

AGENT: Morgan & Morgan Trust Corporation (Belize) Ltd., of Withfield Tower, 3rd Floor, 4792 Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize

MARK: ONE PARTICULAR HARBOUR

APPLICATION NUMBER: 16943.21 FILING DATE: 5th March, 2021

PROPRIETOR: Margaritaville Enterprises, LLC, of 256 Worth Ave., Suite Q-R, Palm Beach, FL 33480, U.S.A.

INTERNATIONAL CLASS(ES): <u>36</u> for real estate management services; leasing of real estate; <u>37</u> for real estate development; <u>43</u> for resort hotel services.

STATEMENT OF USE: The applicant claims that it intends to use this mark.

AGENT: Morgan & Morgan Trust Corp. Belize Ltd., of Withfield Tower, Third Floor, 4792 Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize



MARK: CFE(8): 26.13.25

APPLICATION NUMBER: 17000.21 FILING DATE: 12th May, 2021

PROPRIETOR: Amec Foster Wheeler Group Limited of Booths Park, Chelford Road, Knutsford, Cheshire, WA16 8QZ, United Kingdom

INTERNATIONAL CLASS(ES): 9 for automatic combustion control machines and instruments and structural parts thereof; condensers [capacitors]; 11 for steam generators and structural parts thereof, namely, furnaces, other than for laboratory use, water heaters, heating boilers and gas boilers, chimney flues, steam accumulators, air valves for steam heating installations, and structural framework for steam generators; furnaces, other than for laboratory use; water heaters and boilers for industrial use and structural parts thereof; oil and gas burners for industrial use; heat-recovery equipment, comprised primarily of heat recovery steam generators; nitrogen oxide reduction systems, comprised of gas scrubbers; selective non-catalytic and catalytic nitrogen oxide reduction systems, comprised primarily of catalyst chambers, storage tanks, vaporizers, pumps, fans, ammonia injection grids, soot blowers and sonic horns that use chemicals, air pressure, noise vibrations, and mechanical means to reduce certain chemical compounds to different, less harmful compounds, including reducing nitrogen-oxide [NOx] to nitrogen and water, and low nitrogen oxide combustion systems, comprised primarily of low-NOx burners and related components, including those that use over-fired air; emissions control systems, comprised primarily of special low NOx burners and NOx reduction systems, comprised primarily of selective non-catalytic and catalytic NOx reduction systems, which in turn are comprised primarily of catalyst chambers, storage tanks, vaporizers, pumps, fans, ammonia injection grids, soot blowers and sonic horns that use chemicals, air pressure, noise vibrations, and mechanical means to reduce certain chemical compounds to different, less harmful compounds, including reducing NOx to nitrogen and water; refuse disposal installations, namely, waste disposal incinerators; heating and cooling apparatus, comprised primarily of direct fire furnaces, including fired heaters and waste heat recovery generators, furnaces used in delayed coking and hydrogen production technologies, feed water heaters, condensers, surface condensers; chemical and petroleum processing plants and equipment, comprised primarily of fired heaters and waste heat recovery units; water purification machines for use in the oil and gas, oil refining, chemical and petrochemical, environmental, power generation, and power plant operation and maintenance industries; combustion control systems comprised of structural parts for industrial boilers.

STATEMENT OF USE: The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

AGENT: Arguelles & Company, Attorneys at Law, of Suite 401, The Matalon, Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize



MARK:

CFE(8): 26.4.1,18

APPLICATION NUMBER: 17071.21 FILING DATE: 16th June, 2021

PROPRIETOR: General Motors LLC of 300 Renaissance Center, Detroit, Michigan, 48265-3000, United States of America

INTERNATIONAL CLASS(ES): <u>26</u> for belt buckles not of precious metal for clothing, badges to be worn, not of precious metal.

STATEMENT OF USE: The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

PRIORITY: Priority claim is on the basis of an application filed on the 17th day of December, 2020 under number 921636342 in Brazil.

AGENT: Arguelles & Company, Attorneys at Law, of Suite 401, The Matalon, Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize



MARK: CFE(8): 27.5.1,11;29.1.4,5

APPLICATION NUMBER: 17115.21 FILING DATE: 6th May, 2021

PROPRIETOR: Belize Imports & Goods Limited, of 1 King Street, Belize City, Belize

INTERNATIONAL CLASS(ES): <u>35</u> for wholesale and retail store services featuring coffee, bleaching preparations [decolorants] for household use, disinfectants, peanuts, cashews, pecans, walnuts, ketchup, mustard, mayonnaise, barbecue sauce, dressing for salad, vegetable oil, detergents, canned meat, honey, canned beans, canned peas, canned carrots, canned fruits, canned corn, aluminum foil, tomato paste, rice, beans, salt, sugar, spices, toilet paper, vinegar, bar soaps.

STATEMENT OF USE: The applicant claims that it intends to use the mark.

NOTICES OF PUBLICATION CORRECTION

Take Notice that trade mark No. 16584.20 "**STRYTEN**", published in the Intellectual Property Journal Vol. 22 – Nos. 14, 15, & 16 was inadvertently published with the address:

13000 Deerfield Parkway, Building 200, Milton, Georgia 30004, United States of America instead of

3700 Mansell Road, Suite 400, Alpharetta, Georgia 30022, United States of America.

DATED this 4th day of February, 2022.